AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
January 10, 2012

6PM

e e e ]

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meeting. A three-minufe
time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Nicole Palacios,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered fo be routine matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
December 13, 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
December 27, 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.3  Demands on General Fund Account for December 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
fund account as presented.

1.4 Investment Report for December 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investment report as
presented.

1.5  Calendar of Events for January and February 2012
For information purposes only.

Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning to be held on January 24, 2012
Regular Board Meeting to be held on February 14, 2012

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
December 2011
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2  Presentation from National Demographics Corp. on Results from their
Review of 2010 Census Data for Existing Rowland Water Director Divisions
No recommendation provided.

2.3  Resolution No. 1-2012 Rowland Water District Amending Board Policy for
Election and Rotation of Board Officers (Supersedes Resolution No. 3-2008)
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 1-2012.



2.4  Schedule Board Tour of District Facilities
No recommendation provided. (This binder tab is intentionally blank.)

2.5  Consider Sponsorship of the Youth Science Center at Wedgeworth
Elementary
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the sponsorship of the Youth
Science Center at Wedgeworth Elementary.
(This binder tab is intentionally blank.)

2.6  Presentation on Paymentus On-Line Payment Program
My, Henry will provide a verbal report. (This binder tab is intentionally blank.)

2.7  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
»  TVMWD Leadership Breakfast scheduled February 16, 2012
(This binder tab is intentionally blank.)
Tab 3 GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
3.1  Water Purchase Report

3.2  Update on MWD LRP Funding for Recycled Water
(This binder tab is intentionally blank.)

Tab4 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
(This binder tab is intentionally blank.)

Tab 5 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
5.1  Letter from Mr. Michael Holmes, Walnut Valley Water District
Tab 6 COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
»  Minutes of the Special Board Meeting held on December 7, 2011

6.2  Project Ad Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
= Summary of Projects

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meefing.
6.3  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
6.4 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
6.5  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)

6.6  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)



6.7  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)
6.8 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
7.1  CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision (a) of §54956.9)
Name of case: In re: IH 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors;
George Miller, etc., Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7
Case No: 09-10982 (PJW); Adversary No.: 11-51451 (PJW)
8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perea)
8.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
8.3  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)
8.4  Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
8.5  Future Agenda Items
8.6  Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except
upon a determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation

exists, or that the need to take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding









Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

December 13, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident
Teri Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident
Alan Heslop, Ph.D., National Demographics
David Meyer, National Demographics

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
COMMENTS:

Mr. and Mrs. Malkin thanked the District for their proactive efforts and accomplishments in
2011.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Rios, the Consent Calendar was
approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on November 8, 2011

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on November 22, 2011

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for November, 2011

1.4
Investment Report for November, 2011

1.5
Calendar of Events for December 2011 and January 2012

Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning to be held on December 27, 2011
Regular Board Meeting to be held on January 10, 2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for November 2011

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2
Administer Oaths of Office to Anthony J. Lima, Division 2, and Teresa P. Rios, Division 1
Ms. Morningstar administered the Oaths of Office to Director Lima and Director Rios.

2.3

Presentation from National Demographics Corp. on Results from their Review of 2010
Census Data for Existing Rowland Water Director Divisions

Messrs. Alan Heslop and David Meyer presented their "Stage I Project Elements", criteria
summary on the population balancing of the District divisions and advised that the current
divisions have a maximum deviation in population between the largest division and the smallest
0f 9.2%. The goal is to have the divisions as equal in population as possible. The Water Code
requires the District to adjust the boundaries to rebalance the populations of the divisions after
each decennial census. After a lengthy discussion between the presenters and members of the
Board, it was the consensus of the Board that they needed more information in order to make an
informed decision as to whether the District boundaries should be adjusted. Upon motion by
Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the Board unanimously approved the

2



preparation of the "Stage II" analysis by National Demographics, showing options for adjusting
division boundaries to equalize population between divisions, to be presented at the January 10,
2012 Board meeting.

24

Approve Final Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Prepared by Diehl, Evans
and Company, LLP

Mr. Henry reported that there were no changes made to the "Draft" Report presented at the
November 8, 2011 Board meeting. Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by
Director Rios, the Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 prepared by White Nelson
Dichl Evans LLP (name change) was unanimously approved as presented.

2.5

Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 Prepared by Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, to receive and
file the PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. The
motion was unanimously carried.

2.6

Review and Approve Conveyance of Interest in Real Property by Easement Deed from
New Age Kaleidoscope, LLC., a California Limited Liability Corporation (Grantor) to
Rowland Water District, (Grantee), 17520 Castleton Street, City of Industry, California
General Manager, Ken Deck, described the location of the property and discussed the need for
the easement in order to authorize the District to install underground water facilities to serve the
property. Mr. Deck, requested authorization to execute the Certificate of Acceptance of the
Easement Deed on behalf of the District and to process it for recording with the Office of the Los
Angeles County Recorder. Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, the
acceptance of the conveyance of interest in real property located at 17520 Castleton, City of
Industry, California from New Age Kaleidoscope, LLC to Rowland Water District was
approved. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.7

Review and Approve License Agreement Between Rowland Water District and Los
Angeles County for Ingress and Egress over Reservoir 14 Access Road

General Manager, Ken Deck, discussed the terms of the License Agreement and the location of
the property over which the access was being granted under this agreement. Upon motion by
Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the License Agreement between Rowland
Water District and Los Angeles County for ingress and egress over the Reservoir 14 access road
was unanimously approved as presented.

2.8

Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2012

Mr. Deck recapped the discussion that took place during the November 22, 2011 Board
workshop concerning the current Board policy and the process by which Directors are appointed
to the Executive Officer positions of the Board. He also discussed how that policy might be
modified to ensure that the Board operates at a high level of efficiency in carrying out their

3



mission. Additionally, there was discussion on maintaining the current Executive Officers (Mr.
Lima Board President and Ms. Lu-Yang Vice President) for the 2012 calendar year.

Upon motion by Director Rios, seconded by Director Bellah, the Board approved Director
Lima's election as President and Director Lu-Yang's election as Vice President for the calendar
year 2012, by the following 4-0 vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Bellah and Rios
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: Director Lewis

2.9

Review and Approve Board of Directors' Committee Assignments for 2012

Board members discussed the current Committee assignments as well as a potential Board
policy that would provide an opportunity for Directors not assigned to specific Committees to
attend those committees in order to gain knowledge on the various committees and their purpose.
Director Bellah, recommended that the Rowland Heights Coordinating Council (RHCC) be
added to the Committee list. A motion was made by Director Bellah, seconded by Director
Lewis, to maintain the current Committee assignments, add the RCCH and to develop a Board
policy on the attendance of non-committee members to the PWR Joint Waterline Commission,
Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and the Puente Basin Water Agency meetings. The
Motion was unanimously approved. President Lima appointed Director Bellah as the primary
committee representative and Director Rios as alternate representative to attend the RHCC
meetings.

2.10

Approve Change in IRS Standard Mileage Rate from 51 Cents a Mile to 55.5 Cents a Mile
to be Effective January 1, 2012

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate of 55.5 cents effective January 1, 2012 was approved with a 4-1 vote as follows:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis and Rios
NOES: Director Bellah

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

2.11

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
None.

Tab 3 - GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
3.1

Water Purchase Report

Nothing to report.



Tab 4 - LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

4.1

Legislative Updates

The Board commented on the 2011 Annual Report provided by Reeb Government Relations,
LLC, and indicated that it was very thorough and that they look forward to more reports in the
future.

Tab 5 - REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
None.

Tab 6 —- COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lima reported that Three Valleys will be eliminating the "committee" meetings format
and will be changing to a "workshop" and "board meeting" arrangement. The first Wednesday
of each month they will hold a Board workshop and on the third Wednesday of each month they
will hold their regular Board meetings. This change will allow all Board members to be present
at each of the meetings. Three Valleys is also gathering information in connection with the
possibility of redistricting.

6.2

Joint Powers Insurance Authority

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that the District had once again received the ACWA/JPIA
President's Special Recognition Award for achieving a low ratio of "Paid Claims and Case
Reserves" to "Deposit Premiums" in the Liability Program, the Property Program and the
Workers' Compensation Program.

6.3

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that the Chamber Holiday luncheon was a huge success. The
speaker from Majestic Realty spoke on the imminence of the NFL stadium. She also indicated
that Three Valleys had voiced an interest in serving on the Chamber Board and that she felt that
in would be in Rowland's best interest to also consider a position on the Board.

6.4
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
President Lima reported that the next meeting will be held in February.

6.5
Puente Basin Water Agency
Director Lewis reported that the IMC Project is moving forward.

6.6

Association of California Water Agencies

Director Bellah gave a report on sessions he attended at the ACWA Fall Conference in Anaheim
in addition to submitting a written summary of the meetings he attended at the Conference.
(Copies of Director Bellah’s written summary are available on request).

5



6.7
Sheriff Community Advisory Committee
Northing to report.

6.8

Project Ad-Hoc Committee

President Lima reported that the Committee discussed District projects and their progress. Vice
President Lu-Yang indicated that an updated project list will be presented to the Board at the
December 27, 2011 workshop.

6.9

Finance Ad-Hoc Committee

General Manager, Ken Deck, recommended that this committee be eliminated as a separate
committee and that it become a part of future Board workshops.

Tab 7 - ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, reported on her attendance at the Legal Affairs session at the
ACWA Fall Conference in Anaheim. In particular, she indicated that seminars will be held to
educate members on Proposition 26 which covers local agency revenue sources which are not
already covered by Propositions 13 and 218.

7.1

CLOSED SESSION

Legal Counsel, Janet Morningstar, adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:48 p.m. pursuant
to Government Code Sections 54956.9(a), in order to provide information regarding the lawsuit
against Rowland Water District and pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 in order to
confer with the real property negotiator.

m Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of § 54956.9)

Name of case: In re: IH 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors; George Miller, etc.,
Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7 Case No: 09-10982 (PJW); Aversary No.: 11-
51451 (PIW)

Legal counsel was authorized to negotiate a settlement on behalf of the District.

7.2

CLOSED SESSION

m Conference with Real Property Negotiator - Government Code § 54956.8)

Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, CA,
APN #8264-021-028

Negotiating Parties: John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee

District's Negotiator: ~ Ken Deck, General Manager

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Sale



The Board authorized the real property negotiator to act on behalf of the District with respect to
the purchase of property located at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, California.

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 7:55
p.m.

Open session reconvened at 7.:55p.n.

Tab 8 - OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

Public Relations (Ms. Perea)

Mrs. Perea reported that she attended the Metropolitan Water District luncheon and awards
presentation on behalf of the District's two calendar/poster winners from Nogales High School.

8.2
Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
Nothing to report.

8.3
Engineer’s Report
Nothing to report.

8.4

Directors' and General Manager's Comments

General Manager, Ken Deck, offered an open invitation to members of the Board to attend the
District potluck luncheon which will be held at 12:00 noon on Wednesday, December 21, 2011.
He also advised the Board that the tentative date for the Employee Recognition Dinner is
February 24, 2012.

8.5
Future Agenda Items
= Schedule Board Tour of District Facilities

= Review Resolution No. 3-2008 Establishing Policy for Rotation of Board Officers
= Review Board Policy on Committee Assignments
= Sponsorship of the Youth Science Center at Wedgeworth Elementary
» Regional Chamber of Commerce Board Representation
» Presentation on Paymentus On-Line Payment Program
»  Presentation by National Demographics Corporation on Results from their Review of
2010 Census Data for Existing Rowland Water Director Divisions
8.6
Late Business
None.



A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Attest:
ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting
of the Board of Directors of Rowland Water District

December 27, 2011 - 4:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:
None

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
None.



Tab 1 - ACTION ITEMS

1.1

CLOSED SESSION
m Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Subdivision (a) of § 54956.9)
Name of case: Inre: [H 1, Inc. f/k/a Indalex Holdings Finance, Inc. etc., Debtors;
George Miller, etc., Plaintiff vs. Rowland Water District, Defendant. Chapter 7
Case No: 09-10982 (PTW); Aversary No.: 11-51451 (PJW)

Nothing to report, therefore, a closed session was not necessary.

1.2

Tour of the RWD/Cal Domestic Proposed Water Transfer Project

The Board departed at 4:10 p.m. to tour the Cal Domestic and La Habra Heights County Water
District sites as potential water transfer projects. The Board returned to the District at 4:40 p.m.

1.3

Strategic Planning Workshop: Discussion on Providing a Safe and Reliable Water Supply
General Manager, Ken Deck, presented a power point presentation outlining current RWD water
supply sources, the locations and cost benefits of alternative water sources and the potential
costs of developing these future District projects to attain the District's ultimate goal of
providing a safe and reliable water supply.

Directors' and General Manager's Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 5:52 p.m.

Attest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 1
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

“eport Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Pericd Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11693

12/11 12/01/2011 11693 62472 1ST JONINC. 2 UNIT VIP RESTROOM TRAILER 271.88

1211 12/01/2011 11693 62472 1ST JON INC. 2 UNIT VIP RESTROOM SERVICE 176.00

Total 11693: 446.88
11694

12111 12/01/2011 11694 62475 ALLEN DAVIDSON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CDL SEMINAR 195.00

1211 12/01/2011 11694 62475 ALLEN DAVIDSON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-CLASS A PERMIT 66.00

12111 12/01/2011 11694 62475 ALLEN DAVIDSON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-BOOTS, INSERTS 275.86

Total 11694: 536.86
11695
1211 12/01/2011 11695 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS MISC EXPENSES 202.64
12/11  12/01/2011 11695 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS MISC EXPENSES 18.96
Total 11695: 221.60
11696
1211 12/01/2011 11696 62461 ATKINS NORTH AMERICA INC WATER RATE STUDY 2,417.00
Total 11696: 2,417.00
11697
12/11  12/01/2011 11697 1400 BADGER METER INC #25 - BADGER REGISTERS WITH DAT PROFILING 43,535.89
Total 11697: 43,535.89
11698
12/11  12/01/2011 11698 162 BASIN VALVE CO-SIGNAL HILL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 17.74
Total 11698: 17.74
11699
1211 12/01/2011 11699 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-NOGALES ST 175.00
12111 12/01/2011 11699 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWD/CDWD 70,485.00
Total 11699: 70,660.00
11700
1211 12/01/2011 11700 130 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC#1350 CONVERSION SUPPLIES 142.32
12111 12/01/2011 11700 130 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC#1350  CONVERSION SUPPLIES 117.09
Total 11700: 259.41
11701
1211 12/01/2011 11701 62427 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERSA MEMBERSHIP DUES-SEAN HENRY 160.00
Total 11701: 160.00
1702
12111 12/01/2011 11702 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 218.24




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 2

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Zeriod Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11702: 218.24
11703
12111 12/01/2011 11703 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL RESERVATION-(5) 105.00
Total 11703: 105.00
11704
12111 12/01/2011 11704 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,865.38
Total 11704: 2,865.38
11705
1211 12/01/2011 11705 62141 JOELLE KRAUSE HOLIDAY WINDOW DESIGN 450.00
Total 11705: 450.00
11706
1211 12/01/2011 11706 27 JOHNT JACOBSEN REIMBURSEMENT-WORK BOOTS, INSERTS 83.17
Total 11706: 83.17
11707
1211 12/01/2011 11707 3300 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL MAIN BASIN ANALYSIS 540.00
12111 12/01/2011 11707 3300 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL GENERAL MATTERS 357.87
12111 12/01/2011 11707 3300 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL LA REGION=NPDES PERMIT 62.50
Total 11707: 960.37
11708
12111 12/01/2011 11708 2056 LOS ANGELES COUNTY HAZADOUS WASTE GENERATOR PROGRAM 2,2086.00
Total 11708: 2,2086.00
11709
12/11  12/01/2011 11709 4155 ORANGE COUNTY WATER ASSOC. MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 50.00
Total 11709: 50.00
11710
1211 12/01/2011 11710 62448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
Total 11710: 400.00
11711
1211 12/01/2011 11711 5740 QUINN COMPANY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (3 GEN-SETS) 550.61
12111 12/01/2011 11711 5740 QUINN COMPANY PERFORM ANNUAL SERVICE PM2 686.43
12111 12/01/2011 11711 5740 QUINN COMPANY PERFORM ANNUAL SERVICE PM2 707.78
Total 11711: 1,844.82
11712
12/11  12/01/2011 11712 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST-RETAINER 1,500.00

12111 12/01/2011 11712 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  EXPENSES 271.46




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 3
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
~eriod Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11712: 1,771.46
11713
12111 12/01/2011 11713 62046 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERC RESERVATION-ROBERT LEWIS 35.00
Total 11713: 35.00
11714
12/11  12/01/2011 11714 62115 SUPERMEDIA LLC ADVERTISING WHITE PAGES 39.756
Total 11714: 39.756
11715
1211 12/01/2011 117156 6615 TOP NOTCH TREE SERVICE RES3 & 13 6,000.00
Total 11715: 6,000.00
11716
1211 12/01/2011 11716 7800 WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION MEMBERSHIP 2012 2,309.00
Total 11716: 2,309.00
11717
1211 12/01/2011 11717 242 WATEREUSE ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,606.80
Total 11717: 1,606.80
11718
1211 12/01/2011 11718 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 23,575.00
Total 11718: 23,575.00
11719
12111 12/01/2011 11719 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-CHRISTMAS DECORA 229.23
Total 11719: 229.23
11720
12/11  12/08/2011 11720 338 SCWUA RESERVATION (8) 200.00
Total 11720: 200.00
11721
1211 12/09/2011 11721 775 A & MMAILING SERVICES, INC. MAILING SERVICE-RATE INCREASE NOTICE 1,284.83
Total 11721: 1,284.83
11722
12/11  12/09/2011 11722 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN RECYCLED WATER RWD LOGO SIGNS 1,995.00
12111 12/09/2011 11722 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN RECYCLED WATER TAGS 985.00
12/11  12/09/2011 11722 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN TAX 260.76
Total 11722: 3,240.76
11723
1211 12/09/2011 11723 62419 DWYER INSTRUMENTS, INC REPLACE OLD MERCOID SN# T13G-M52824 335.47




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 4
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
~eried  Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11723: 335.47
11724
1211 12/09/2011 11724 62104 E.H. WACHS COMPANY HOSE REEL, REELCRAFT (3/8" X 50") BOTTOM WIN 760.00
1211 12/09/2011 11724 62104 E.H. WACHS COMPANY TANK, ANTIFREEZE 230.00
1211 12/09/2011 11724 62104 E.H. WACHS COMPANY TAX 116.89
Total 11724: 1,106.89
11725
1211 12/09/2011 11725 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION FILL / SLURRY SEAL RES. 7 5,470.00
1211 12/09/2011 11726 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION FILL / SLURRY SEAL RES. 15 17,768.00
Total 11725: 23,238.00
11726
12111 12/09/2011 11726 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-HYDRAULIC MODEL DEVELOPMEN 14,495.25
Total 11726: 14,495.25
11727
1211 12/09/2011 11727 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES-RECYCLED WATER CUST CONVERSIO 147.04
Total 11727: 147.04
1728
12111 12/09/2011 11728 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,686.79
1211 12/09/2011 11728 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 21.62
Total 11728: 1,708.41
11729
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 3/4" X 1/8" LEATHER MTR GASKET 120.00
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" X 1/8" LEATHER MTR GASKET 56.00
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 5/8" X 2 1/2" 3165SS BOLT 210.00
12111 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 5/8" 316SS HEX NUT 110.00
12111 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6" X 8"BOLT AND NUT SET 316 S8 611.25
12111 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2" FULL FACE NEOPRENE MTR GASKET 300.00
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 20 OZ AERVOE PAINT 207 WHITE 94.80
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO RASORBACK ROUND POINT WOODEN SHOVEL 141.00
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 3" TRENCHING WOODEN SHOVEL CH3TS 63.00
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO  TAXES 149.29
1211 12/09/2011 11729 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 30.45
Total 11729: 1,885.79
11730
12/11  12/09/2011 11730 6800 JG TUCKER & SONS VENTIS GAS DETECTOR WITH PUMP AND CHARG 950.80
Total 11730: 950.80
11731
12/11 12/09/2011 11731 2120 JW D'ANGELO CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 391.45
Total 11731: 391.45




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: §

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Zeriod Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11732
1211 12/09/2011 11732 62327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 1,500.00
Total 11732: 1,500.00
11733
12111 12/09/2011 11733 62174 MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS TICKET NO 5033 A/P VOUCHERS-9 BATCHES 1,888.17
1211 12/09/2011 11733 62174 MATRIX IMAGING PRODUCTS TICKET NO 5033 A/P VOUCHERS-3 BINS 2,962.94
Total 11733: 4,851.11
11734
12111 12/09/2011 11734 62355 USA BLUE BOOK ROSEMOUNT 2088 PRESSURE TRANSMITTER #20 3,171.03
Total 11734: 3,171.03
11735
1211 12/09/2011 11735 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA ANNUAL MAINT. 13,244.00
Total 11735: 13,244.00
11736
12/11  12/06/2011 11736 404 LOS ANGELES COUNTY TREASURER RECYCLED WATER PLAN CHECKING FEE-18825-1 1,348.00
Total 11736: 1,348.00
1738
1211 12112/2011 11738 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 710.7 AC FT-OCT 2011 WATER 535,867.80
1211 12112/2011 11738 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 710.7 AC FT-OCT 2011 WATER 7,491.02
Total 11738: 543,358.82
11739
12111 12/13/2011 11739 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 7.02
Total 11739: 7.02
11740
12/11 12/13/2011 11740 3380 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 36.54
12/11  12/13/2011 11740 3360 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE 36.00
Total 11740: 72.54
11741
1211 12/13/2011 11741 62045 SZU-PEI LU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 23.91
Total 11741: 23.91
11765
1211 12/15/2011 11755 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 38,436.57
1211 12/15/2011 11755 1000 ACWA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 661.98
1211 12M15/2011 11755 1000 ACWA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 7,018.00
Total 11755: 46,116.55
11756

1211 1215/2011 11756 193 ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORIT EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 88.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11756: 88.50
11767
12111 12/15/2011 11757 4600 AIRGAS WEST TOOLS & SUPPLIES 26.22
Total 11757: 26.22
11758
12/11  12/15/2011 11758 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 4,486.20
Total 11758: 4,486.20
11759
12/11  12/15/2011 11759 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100.00
Total 11759: 100.00
11760
12111 12/15/2011 11760 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 178.39
Total 11760: 178.39
11761
12/11  12/15/2011 11761 1400 BADGER METER INC 5/8" METERS 17,783.20
12/11  12/15/2011 11761 1400 BADGER METER INC SERVICE RENEWAL-TRIMBLE RANGER W/ORION 900.00
Total 11761: 18,683.20
11762
12111 12115/2011 11762 1079 CA-NV SECTION AWWA CROSS CONNECTION RENEWAL-DAVID MILLER 80.00
Total 11762: 80.00
11763
12111 12/15/2011 11763 69668 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UNIFORM RENTAL 1,768.51
Total 11763: 1,768.51
11764
1211 12/15/2011 11764 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 341.54
Total 11764: 341.54
11765
12111 12/15/2011 11765 62263 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES SERVICE CUTS 467.00
Total 11765: 467.00
11766
1211 121572011 11766 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 11766: 100.00
1767
12111 12115/2011 11767 62430 DAVE MILLER PLUMBING BACKFLOW-CONVERSION CUSTOMERS 10,343.26




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 11767: 10,343.26
11768
12111 1211512011 11768 62075 DC EPPLE 90 DAY INSPECTION 456.31
Total 11768: 456.31
11769
12/11 1211512011 11769 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,685.00
12/11 12115/2011 11769 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC SPRINKLER REPAIR 480.00
Total 11769: 2,175.00
11770
12/11 12M15/2011 11770 2360 FOUNDATION CROSS-CONNECTION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 562.25
Total 11770: 562,25
11771
12111 121572011 1771 62302 GEXPRO GLOBALCARE PROGRAM - 2 YEAR 21,141.20
Total 11771: 21,141.20
11772
12/11  12/15/2011 11772 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 701.55
1211 12/15/2011 11772 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 20.00
12/11 12/15/2011 11772 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 24917
Total 11772: 970.72
11773
12111 12/15/2011 11773 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP DUES 275.00
Total 11773: 275.00
11774
1211 1215/2011 11774 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 226.98
1211 12/15/2011 11774 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,983.47
Total 11774: 2,210.45
11775
12111 12/15/2011 11775 397 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 3,637.50
Total 11775: 3,637.50
11776
1211 12/115/2011 11776 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 45,14
Total 11776: 4514
11777
12111 12/15/2011 11777 62448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
Total 11777: 400.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 8
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
“eriod Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11778

12111 12/15/2011 11778 116 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC  SHREDDING SERVICE 179.02

Total 11778: 179.02
11779
12111 12/15/2011 11779 339 SCWUA DRINKING WATER SEMINAR (5) 120.00
Total 11779: 120.00
11780
12111 12/15/2011 11780 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC 50% DEPOSIT-ADDITIONAL CAMERAS & ANALYTIC 13,791.00
Total 11780: 13,791.00
11781
12111 12/15/2011 11781 62166 SO CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 53.85
Total 11781: 53.85
11782
12111 12/15/2011 11782 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 14,766.08
12111 1211572011 11782 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 1,640.67
Total 11782: 16,406.73
1783
12111 12/15/2011 11783 62325 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUSTEE FEES-COP 1,800.00
Total 11783: 1,800.00
11784
12/11  12/15/2011 11784 5800 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 185.43
Total 11784: 185.43
11785
1211 12/15/2011 11785 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 156.00
Total 11785: 156.00
11786
12111 12/15/2011 11786 62329 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICES-INTERNET 1,099.38
Total 11786: 1,099.38
11787
12/11  12/15/2011 11787 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VOIP/VOICE LINE 687.30
Total 11787: 687.30
11788
1211 12/15/2011 11788 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 668.48
Total 11788: 668.48




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: ¢

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11789
12111 12/15/2011 11789 205 WARREN GRAPHICS RATE INCREASE LETTER 1,253.67
Total 11789; 1,253.67
11793
1211 12/22/2011 11793 117 ACE PELIZON PLUMBING INC CHECK CLOGGED TOILET-REPLACED SUPPLY LIN 435.00
Total 11793: 435.00
11794
1211 12/22/2011 11724 4600 AIRGAS WEST TANK RENTAL 42.36
Total 11794: 42.36
11795
1211 12/22/2011 11785 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 889.95
Total 11795: 889.95
11796
1211 12/22/2011 11796 1400 BADGER METER INC 1 1/2 TURBO 160 RECLAIM TURBO METERS W/INT 5,907.30
Total 11796: 5,9807.30
11797
12111 12/22/2011 11797 62471 BIG CITY PRINT T-SHIRTS FOR PARADE 506.80
Total 11797: 508.80
11798
1211 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 110.00
12111 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 32.60
12111 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 322.00
12111 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 256.86
12111 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 27.40
1211 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 121.04
12111 12/22/2011 11798 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 2,188.30
Total 11798: 3,058.20
11799
12111 12/22/2011 11799 62071 CALIFORNIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Total 11799: 430.00
11800
1211 12/22/2011 11800 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 3,438.00
Total 11800: 3,438.00
11801

1211 12/22/2011 11801 1900 CLINICALLABOFSB WATER SAMPLES 2,719.00

Total 11801: 2,719.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 10

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11802
12111 12/22/2011 11802 21051 CULVER COMPANY INC SOYBEAN CRAYONS 883.88
Total 11802: 883.88
11803
12111 12/22/2011 11803 62439 CVSTRATEGIES STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION SERVICES 2,943.75
Total 11803: 2,943.75
11804
12111 12/22/2011 11804 32 DAVID A MILLER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 19.38
Total 11804: 19.38
11805
12/11  12/22/2011 11805 62075 DC EPPLE SERVICE MACHINE, CHANGE ENGINE OIL & FILTE 530.53
Total 11805: 530.53
11806
12111 12/22/2011 11806 62104 E.H. WACHS COMPANY FILTER ELEMENT 278.16
Total 11806: 278.16
11807
12/11  12/22/2011 11807 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 12.94
Total 11807: 12.94
11808
12111 12/22/2011 11808 330 FUEL PROINC D/O INSPECTION 145.00
Total 11808: 145.00
11809
1211 12/22/2011 11809 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 49.31
12111 12/22/2011 11809 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 69.69
Total 118089: 119.00
11810
12111 12/22/2011 11810 9155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING CLEAN CONCRETE 1,830.00
12111 12/22/2011 11810 9155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING MIXED BASE 3,171.00
Total 11810: 5,001.00
11811
1211 12/22/2011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY 2668000-NITROGEN-AMMONIA REAGENT SETS, 10 550.14
1211 12/22/2011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY 2107169-NITRIVER 3 REAGENT 100/TEST 95.25
1211 1212212011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY 5191000 PH PROBE 540.00
1211 12/22/2011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY 2546902 POTASSIUM, GEL CARTRIDGES 2/PK 12.45
1211 12/22/2011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY SALT BRIDGE SB-P18V 59.75

12111 12/22/2011 11811 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 169.99

Total 11811: 1,427.58




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page:
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
~eriod Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11812
12111 12/22/2011 11812 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. ENGINEERING SERVICES-EXTERIOR PAINTING 418.50
Total 11812: 418.50
11813
1211 12/22/2011 11813 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 1,864.43
Total 11813: 1,864.43
11814
12111 12/22/2011 11814 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH MANAGE SERVICE 4,414.01
1211 12/22/2011 11814 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECH DATA CENTER 3,052.61
Total 11814: 7,466.62
11815
1211 12/22/2011 11815 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 2A 921.28
Total 11815: 921.28
11816
1211 12/22/2011 11816 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 227.90
Total 11816: 227.90
1817
1211 12/22/2011 11817 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES OF SERVICES 60.90
1211 12/22/2011 11817 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ARI COMBINATION AV / AR VALVE 3,168.00
12/11 12/22/2011 11817 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 5/8X3/4X1 MUE NL CTS110 AMS LW 864.00
1211 12/22/2011 11817 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 6 X1 1/4" HEX DIGGING BAR 92.00
1211 12/22/2011 11817 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 360.85
Total 11817: 4,545.75
11818
12/11  12/22/2011 11818 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 600.00
Total 11818: 600.00
11819
12/11  12/22/2011 11819 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TOOL & SUPPLIES 83.74
Total 11819: 83.74
11820
12111 12/22/2011 11820 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SVC 6" BADGER COMPOUND METER REPAIR 389.75
Total 11820: 389.75
11821
1211 12/22/2011 11821 62078 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC INSTALL WATERMAIN 120,816.00
Total 11821: 120,816.00
11822
1211 12/22/2011 11822 62126 METLIFE EMPLOYEES' BENEFITS-LIFE 235.08




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 12
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
12111 12/22/2011 11822 62126 METLIFE SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY 763.02
Total 11822: 998.10
11823
12111 12/22/2011 11828 5775 NATIONAL THEATRE FOR CHILDREN FINAL PAYMENT/2011-12 SCHOOL TOUR 3,297.00
Total 11823: 3,297.00
11824
1211 12/22/2011 11824 189 NOBEL SYSTEMS UPDATES TO DISTRICTS GIS DATA 1,200.00
12111 12/22/2011 11824 189 NOBEL SYSTEMS GIS SUBSCRIPTION SVCS 3,750.00
Total 11824: 4,950.00
11825
12/11  12/22/2011 11825 46201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL 401.29
Total 11825: 401.29
11826
12111 12/22/2011 11826 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 2,926.75
12111 12/22/2011 11826 62125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 37417
Total 11826: 3,300.92
1827
1211 12/22/2011 11827 4675 PRINTER TERMINAL SERVICES REPAIR HP 1320 117.40
Total 11827: 117.40
11828
12111 12/22/2011 11828 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLC  LOBBYIST 1,500.00
Total 11828: 1,500.00
11829
1211 122272011 11829 6500 THERMALAIR INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 458.36
Total 11829: 458.36
11830
1211 12/22/2011 11830 62154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANCE TRUCK 12, 14 774.52
Total 11830: 774.52
11831
12111 12/22/2011 11831 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT HALF OF ENGINEERING SERVICES-POMONA REGI 7,384.08
Total 11831: 7,384.08
11832
1211 122272011 11832 2212 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP AUDITING SERVICES FISCAL YR 06/30/11 1,300.00
Total 11832: 1,300.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 13

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011 Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
11833
12111 12/22/2011 11833 321 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING INC CONSORTIUM FEE 195.00
Total 11833: 195.00
122111
12111 12/21/2011 122111 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 232.3 AC FT-OCT 2011 WATER 175,380.40
1211 12/21/2011 122111 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 232.3 AC FT-OCT 2011 WATER 5,452.49
Total 122111 180,832.89
Grand Totals: 1,302,250.88
Summary by General Ledger Account Number
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
11505-0 250,574.77 .00 250,574.77
14300-0 67,226.39 .00 67,226.39
222100 .00 1,302,250.88- 1,302,250.88-
51310-0 711,248.20 .00 711,248.20
51410-5 12,943.51 .00 12,943.51
51510-0 1,010.02 .00 1,010.02
52210-0 1,944.82 .00 1,944.82
52310-0 15,687.34 .00 15,687.34
54209-0 3,240.76 .00 3,240.76
54211-0 7,289.99 .00 7,289.99
54213-0 29,871.95 .00 29,871.95
54214-0 389.75 .00 389.75
54216-0 37,688.83 .00 37,588.83
56210-0 2,196.18 .00 2,196.18
56211-0 2,600.00 .00 2,600.00
56214-0 256.86 .00 256.86
56215-0 5,073.05 .00 5,073.05
56216-0 40.34 .00 40.34
56217-0 86.85 .00 86.85
56218-0 7,769.33 .00 7,769.33
56219-0 3,814.61 .00 3,814.61
56220-0 8,566.00 .00 8,566.00
56221-0 9,663.13 .00 9,663.13
56223-0 358.00 .00 358.00
56312-0 41,929.80 .00 41,929.80
56320-0 2,155.00 .00 2,155.00
56411-0 38,436.57 .00 38,436.57
56413-0 2,926.75 .00 2,926.75
56415-0 661.98 .00 661.98
56416-0 235.08 .00 235.08
56417-0 11,878.37 .00 11,878.37
56418-0 763.02 .00 763.02
56419-0 88.50 .00 88.50
56710-0 1,544.81 .00 1,544.81
56811-0 1,300.00 .00 1,300.00
56812-0 3,772.32 .00 3,772.32
57310-0 7,384.08 .00 7,384.08

57312-0 2,067.98 .00 2,067.98




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2011 - 12/31/2011

Page: 14
Jan 03, 2012 10:31AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
57314-0 893.36 .00 893.36
57315-0 2,719.00 .00 2,719.00
57320-0 80.00 .00 80.00
57321-0 3,973.58 .00 3,973.58
Grand Totals: 1,302,250.88 1,302,250.88- .00

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail







To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: January 4, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — December 2011

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for January
26th. The last meeting was held on December 13th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a
target range of 0 to ¥ percent. At that meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “the
economy has been expanding moderately, notwithstanding some apparent slowing in
global growth. Indicators point to some improvement in overall labor market conditions
but the unemployment rate remains elevated. Household spending has continued to
advance, but business fixed investment appears to be increasing less rapidly and the
housing sector remains depressed. Inflation has moderated since earlier in the year, and
longer-term inflation expectations have remained stable. " The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 3.2 for
the month of November. The previous reading was 3.1 in October.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of December with a yield of 0.39%. This
represents no change from the month of November. A comparison with last year shows
LATF .07 basis points lower than December 2010 when the yield stood at .46%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
2.72%, a .08 basis point decrease from the month of November. This represents a 2.33
basis point premium to LAIF. The District had two bond purchases in the month of
December. They are 5 year notes with yields of 1.38% and .88%. The District’s CD
Placement Program has an effective yield of .80% with an average maturity of 581 days,
no change from November.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



Vil JeonQ eoueuld ‘fuusH °g uees

s <

*Wmal Jo sajel [ENULR UC POSEQ DJE DAOGE UMOYS SAN[EA SO0 Iy STLON
“auwy jo poped LUOLL-X|S B 35E0] J8 Jo} suogeB)iqo jeuuou |2 jesw o) Apinby) pue Moj Yses JusEIYNs sapjroid ofjojlod JUBUNSOAU| PUB 5B S[qE|[EAT S301ASI] YL

“LO0Z-Z ¢ up su fojjod 103 2301s|q o1 Wm Kidiwos Quounseau| paysy I
*SanjEA LHUOL Jo ABp 552UISNq 158| Aq POUULIAIOP SANjEA JodEN
[EATEA TOlfOfI0d JUDUISIAU] B30 L JO PIoLA 0beioAY Polybiopm
88°LZL'v6E'6L SINIWLSIANI ONY HSVD TYL10L
%001 9625865561 SLNIWLSIANITYLOL
%¥R'SE 1s'60t°L56'9 SpuDURSIAU] YIuAT (LU [ejoL
%8z'0 2E'9EP'YS %00'0 (iuno2oy yseD) usodeq Hued TN
%09'Z 00'SLP'v0S YN %LE'L SUSLILL £88°00L 0LLO0L 00'000'00% JEBAS ussy By peN Ipad
%8Y'T 08'8¥8'L8Y WN %52l 94L/82/60 9000 L9400} 00°000°08F JERAS ussy By peN Iped
%821 SLELO'BYT YN %GET'L LML Sir'LOL 0LT66 00'000'5¥Z JeoA ¥ jUeg UEoT BWoH |pad
%9’} 00'9zL'aLe YN %SLT yUZLEL Zr0'90L 189001 00°000°00€ JEBAS jueg ueo aWoH |pad
%9zt COPFETYE YN %8ae’L PLELIB0 080201 Lyt 00k 00°000°0¥2 JeoA ¥ yueg LEOT SWOH |ped
%L9T 05'0LL'BLS YN %EL'E EHELZL 062704 L06°004 00'000°56F JBOA G ¥ueg UBOT SWOH [pa-
%89'C 00'581'61G YN %ST'E £HB0/r0 Lea'e0l SZY'e6 00°000'005 JeBAS ussy I peN Iped
%65 0b'088'205 WN %E9'L £hozeo 265101 08966 00'000'56F JeeA g yueg UeoT BUWOH |ped
%99'T 00°0L9'9LS YN %EL'E £H80/E0 ZZEE0L SPE'96 00'000°005 JeaA g »Ueg UEOT BWOH |pad
%EE'S 00'0ZE'££0'} N %ELY ZUNZRL ZEL'EOL £0Z'20L 00°000'000'L JEeA ussy By peN Iped
%65'T o¥'L6L'105 YN %EL'T zZuLzIe0 zie'LoL ¥6L710L 00'000°56% JeeAZ dieg By ueoT ewoH |ped
%09'T 00'029'705 N %ST'T ZULLI9C ¥Z6°004 658'66 00°000°005 lea\ g ¥ueg LB BWoH |pad
%652 00'059'205 WN %88’} TLoZIY0 0E5'004 609'66 00°000'00§ lea) g ussy B neN Iped
%S5’ o¥'8sl'ssy VN %002 ZLIB0/L0 2E0'00L £2£'001 00'000°56 JeeA g . ussy B nen _uJ
ofjopod ] PRIA 8Ud NYIQOLSND MNYE NOINN,
0% _ oneAaing IBO PN oARReys _aao Apmei | eolid uaLng _ eseang _ Apueno Wl SLNIWLSIANI HONAT TIRINIW
%1198 SL985'LEL L SjUaLUSIAU] UOIIDN ANS 2301
%LEL SZ'%20'18 %000 JUNOODY BAJBSEY USED
%62} 05°29.2'062 N %88'0 9L/oE/LL S0E°00L k666 00°000'052 IERA S ejoN Anseal| SN
%0E’} 05°L02'252 ¥N %8¢’} 9LIGLILL £88°004 69004 00°000'052 IEOA S ussy By peN ped
%ee'} 05'5%'862 VN %08"} 9L/LEILD £8°€0L 8LZ'L0L 00°000'052 JeeA g ejoN Anseel| SN
%287} 00°099'99Z YN %STT 9L/LE/ED $89'90L 92001 00°000'052 IERAS ajoN Anseal| SN
%9e"L 05'£9.'892 WN %8E'T SL/8ZIL0 2057504 19020k 00°000'052 JBOA S ussy By peN Iped
%8e'L 06'26.4'992 YN %05 SLIOEY0 6LL90L 9L0°Z0k 00°000'052 lea) g @joN AInseel) SN
%LEL 05'295'992 YN %08 SLILE/E0 S29'90L 69V'66 00°000'052 JeaA S ajoN Anseall SN
%LE'L 00'519'992 YN %88’ SL/BOZO 9¥e'90L 9687004 00°000'052 JeaA S diog By ueo ewoH pad
%550 00°Z08's0} VN %ES'T vLOZ/LL 208°501 SER'LOL 00°000'C0} JEBAS ussy By neN ped
%GE'L 00°026'092 YN %05 rLGLISO 89EFOL ¥65'66 00°000'052 JeaA G ussy By peN ped
%GE'L 00'5€€'1L92 N %05'Z vLEZIYO FESFOL ZLO00L 00'000'052 JeaA g diog By ueo] ewoH |pa
%SEL 05'296'192 ¥N %ES'T YULLIYO SRLYOL 2866 00°000'052 JeRAS 3ueg jipat) uue pad
%SEL 05°£96'192 YN %EY'T rLELED £BLYOL 6¥L'66 00°000'052 JeaA S ussy Biiy ReN ped
%GE'L 00'0££'192 WN %T¥'T rLGOZ0 8¥S¥OL 1£5°00L 00°000'062 JeoA G ussy By peN ped
%pEL 00'642'092 ¥N %05 PLIZO/LO OLLFOL 8566 D0°000'052 JeeAS dieg By ueoT swoH |ped
%GE'L 05°286'L92 ¥N %1¥'T ELLLZL SBLYOL 895°L0L 00°000'052 JeaA ¥ ussy BIN feN Iped
%Se'L 06292292 YN %BE'E ELLEILO SYEPOL rSe'66 00°000'052 JEBA G g Ainseal) SN
%9E’L 05'228'292 YN %SLE £L/8Z/I90 621501 ££6°90L 00°000'052 JeaA ¥ dieg By ueo| ewoH jpad
%reL 05°££9'652 WN %0¥'E ELIOEF0 SG8°E0L 206'66 00'000'052 IBBA G ejoN Ansesll SN
%eL'L 00°028'852 YN %BE'E EWLZIZ0 825°€0L S EoL 00°000'062 JeaA § dieg By ueo ewoH |ped
%BPE'L 00'0DEE'652 ¥N %EL'Y [4¥ %) ZEL'EOL 9£9'66 00°000'052 JeeAd dieg By ueoT| ewoH jpad
%0€'} 00°'50£'252 WN %EL'} ZUsLEL 2267001 L6L°LOL 00°000'052 IBOAZ ejoN Anseell SN
%EE'L 00'05£'852 YN %05 ZL0ZI80 ove'eol 256801 00'000'052 Jea dioD By ueo ewoH jped
%90'L 00842702 YN %10 ZLI0E/90 85£20L B86E'66 00°000'00Z JeaA S Ing Ainseal sn
%0E'L 05°219'152 ¥N %8’} ZUPZIY0 1797001 1Ze Lok 00°000'052 JeRA g yueg jjpat) uued |pad
%0E'L 00'6£9'252 WN %05y ZHLEIE0 0L0°10L £25'86 00°000'052 JeaA G s10N AnseelL SN
%62’} 00'6L¥'052 WN %SL'S ZLSLIL0 061004 $25'30L 00°000'052 IeOA ¥ diog By ueo] ewoH [ped
%62 | 00°000'052 YN %097 LL/LERZL 000°004 166 00'000°052 JEOA ¥ ejoN Ainseal) SN
[oRIod PIRTA 22Ud (NYI100LSND YNYE NOINN)
_|s % _ ARiEAIleINg IeQpEN _ oAtasy3 _aaﬁH bzams__ o eing _ aselping Aapuend —— SLNIWLSIANI NOTIIW AN
%ZL'EL $9'958'YYST VN %6E°0 N YN YN YN VN (4171 aNNA LNIWLSIANI ADNIDV V201
%86'cL 00'000°ZLLZ L85 %08'0 YN YN WN SIBBA Z - UL YN LINIWIOVId 02 SIILRYNDIS YOINIW0D
ZE'PLSYS HSYD TV1OL
762066 JUNEI2E Y| HUEE BopBLoD
GB'096'PY ungloe mc_xumr_u jueg eouswod
HSVYD

110Z ‘L€ ¥3EWID30 JIANT HLNOW ¥Od
SLNIWLSIANI ONY HSY AHVAWNS
LOMLSIa ¥3LYM AOY

clLoerel



82°8¢.

$

19689

$

£0°€€5 9L

61'82L'Gl

€6°L60'S
£6°GSY'C
££°086°.L

€0'16S )

¥y9'ZLe'e
geolee
¥S¥P0'e
0S°LLS'G

Z0'L6Y'L

Z0'L6Y'L

6¥'2SY'S

6¥'2SY'S

1334-340V

1S090

i1 25°685'8Y.
TN 0L Z00L0'L
0¥'0GE° 195 rANE:] 056G Ly, 2'00LL
00269 00'9¥Pvee - |g'GTh 00'¥G. ov'6Le 0¥ L '9ES
00269 0¥ +06°092 L'G8¢E #0°809 0L°09¢'ere L'¥9G
4'VILS

1334340V

‘4'VILS0D

02

OYVHO dILVM FOVHINY

T s394 YHD ¥3LYM aISYHOMNd TV.LOL

SIADUVHI a3Xid Tv1OL

vLioldns

LININSSISSY 1390Nd dMd
ININFOV1d3d
NOILYIO3dd3d

JOUVHO 3SN d31VM

ALIDVdYO d31LO03NNOD

NOILVYAYISTY ALIOVdVYO
—~dMd

vLol1dns

d3 L3N TIVINS "AINDE

IOHVYHD 38N HILVM

ALIDYAVYD A3L03ANNOD

NOILYAYISTY ALIOVdYD
—~AMINAL

'SIDUVHO a3aXid

- [STADUVHO ¥FLVM TVLIOL

U3 1V A3NIVTOTY

dMd

AMINAL
HILVYM 3T79V.L0d
SADHVHO ¥3LVM

NOILdIYOS3A / 30dN0S

1102 Y3FINIAON 40 HLNOIW FHL ¥04d
1¥0d3y Y3 LVM A3ISVHIUNd FAILVEVJINOD







Directors Calendar of Events
January 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

January 4 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8 a.m.

January 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

January 19 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7 a.m.

January 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

January 4 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8 a.m.

January 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

January 18 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

January 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.
January 26 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

January 9 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Atfairs Meeting at noon
January 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

January 19 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7 a.m.

January 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

January 9 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7 p.m.

January 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

January 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

January 9 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7 p.m.

January 10 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

January 24 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.



TE 0€ 6¢C
puane 0] Sue &
-NT 1030211(] CWIe wd g0 Sunes
AdasO1O 01440 0€:L Sunesy preog peog [e102ds amyd
IoquIey)) [BUOISIY
8¢ LT 9¢ S¢ L4 £C (44
puaye
01 BUII] PUE SIMO progs gaso10 01440
T AR 01 SUB X -N'T J0)0RJI(]
SI01011(] WE (0:/, 0 00:8 SUnIN
amy e Sunespy ’ caom_. AT Ao ap Bury TW
pleog vAdd
L4 [ 4 6T 8T LT ot ST
puspe
0} sony pue ye[eg
sioan( :wd g:L
SunesN DDOHY
PUSNE 0] SIMT
@ds010 01440 d 009 Bunea Hewﬂ_mu”mﬂ“mmm
< - L
PIEOY fe[Nody dMd [EIUSWILISAOD)
Jaquiey)) [BUOISY
L4} €T cT TT (1) 8 6 8
pusne
0} Sue A -N"T pUB BUI]
SI0J05I(] 1UIE 00 ddso10 401440 Qg s, w31 AN
doys’omy GMINAL
L 9 S 14 € [4 T
ies 114 nylL P2 M senlp UOW uns

210z Adenuer




Directors Calendar of Events
February 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

February 1 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8 a.m.

February 2 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting at 4:30 p.m.

February 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

February 16 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 9:30 a.m.
February 16 -- PWR Meeting (at WVWD) at 10:30 a.m.

February 28 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

February 1 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8 a.m.

February 2 -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting at 4:30 p.m.

February 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

February 15 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

February 23 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

February 28 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

February 13 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
February 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

February 16 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 9:30 a.m.
February 28 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

February 13 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7 p.m.

February 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

February 16 -- PWR Meeting (at WVWD) at 10:30 a.m.

February 28 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

February 13 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7 p.m.

February 14 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6 p.m.

February 28 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 4 p.m.



wd ot Suneay
paeog [e10ads amy

6C 8T LT 9¢
puaye 01
= e Sue A -n7 1039211(] JWe dgsoT1o 901440
dgso1d 01440 0€:L SUNAdN pIeOg Ao . stuapisaiq
Iaquiey)) [BuUoISay
4 14 €C (44 IC 0T 61
puane
0] Ye[[og pue eul]
S10322d1(] ‘We (S0l
(amAM 12)
SunesN IMd _
...................................... e -
0] BWIT PUE SIMIT 01 SLMYT pue ye[og
S10]0011(] ‘We <6 s1030011(] cwd Q3L
(AmAm 1) vmdad ) Suned DOOHY |
PU21IE 0} S1AM9T
i oS lopanq ‘wd 00:Z1
adlL 0} Sue & -n'] 1039211 wd 0:9 Suneay SUnacI SIEEY
. . . -0 S (=} . s
SOOpUSPY WB ()C:/ ‘we (§0:g Sunesy | pieog IemnsSay amd [EIISUILBAOD
Isepieald AMNAL pieod AMINAL 10quIey) [PUOISaY
81 LT 91 ST 14! 3 | 4}
ddso1d 921440
I 01 6 8 L 9 S
pusE 0] SUBA-NT puane
PUB BUII'] $1039211J | ©1 SueA-n"] pue Bl
xwd ey Sunesy SI010211(J (WE )-8
20H-py alo1g | doysspomy AMINAL
L4 € (4 I
jes 114 nylL PaM san] uop uns

¢T0¢ Alenaqgad










DECEMBER 2011

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director | Date of Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursable Non- Additional
Meeting/ Reimbursable | Comments
Event (i.e. mileage
reimbursement)
Robert
W. Lewis
12/1/11 ACWA Fall Conference $110.00 Parking and
mileage
12/2/11 ACWA Fall Conference Closing Breakfast X Parking and
mileage claimed
only. Opted not
to claim stipend.
12/13/11 | RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
12/27/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
12/28/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Anthony
J. Lima
12/7/11 TVMWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
12/9/11 Project Ad Hoc Committee Meeting $110.00
12/13/11 | RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
12/21/11 | Holiday Potluck Luncheon at RWD X
12/27/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
12/28/11 PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00




Szu Pei
Lu-Yang
12/1/11 Regional Chamber Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
12/7/11 TVMWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
12/8/11 Regional Chamber Holiday Luncheon
12/9/11 Project Ad Hoc Committee Meeting $110.00
12/13/11 | RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
12/27/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00
John Per Director
Bellah’s request—
Bellah Per diem @$88.00
12/1/11- | ACWA Fall Conference $176.00
12/2/11
12/13/11 | RWD Regular Board Meeting $88.00
12/15/11 | Senator Bob Huff Open House
12/21/11 | Holiday Potluck Luncheon at RWD
12/27/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $88.00
12/28/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) $88.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Teresa P.
Rios
12/13/11 | RWD Regular Board Meeting $110.00
12/27/11 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
12/28/11 | PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

Ken Deck







ao_uﬁo&ou muﬂmﬁmoﬁoﬂ H«qoﬂ« Z,.

ONLLOTLLSTAHY ¢1-110¢

LOTELSIA ¥ALVX ANV 1X\OY




(1uad1ag) uonuraaq
(unog) uonemaqg
LIFY I2ISNI, 1UILIND

SOUTT JUIINY



55050 OISISE0 |
SLEC0 0194610 [
9.61°0 o 0000'0 [0
dVADH




1102/€1/21

SPOOYIOqUSIOU 29 SONIUNWWIOD U0 SND0,] FOIDE] , 21eUniopard,, oq 10U Lew 208y m
SurropuewAIIo8 [E108T ON
UOISSOIT0IIDF PIOAY — G UONIIG

Suroea ou pue Surped oN =

Bl

92TOTD JO SAIEPIPUED 10972 01 ¥amod [enbs arnsuy — g uonoag

10V SIYSTY SUNOA [eIdpa,] O

YSNOUD JOFUO] OU ST 0/, G - /+ UM SuPg
"eXOILI0 AQ payynsn{ 29 TEUTUTW 9q 1SN SUOTNEIAIP [V
SI9J0A JO ‘SUIZDID

‘vonemdod o3¢ Sunoa Jou :wopemdod [e107,

e s1omsip Suowe uopendod renbyg o

il _..%%3%., ﬁwﬁﬁ? i
o B SME T TEFOPI :SIY

é_ﬂ 01



1102/¢1/21

'STe0S JOUIO O JO SUO DAIIYDE O] PIPIIU SSI[UN PUNOIE SIDI0A JAOW JUO(] [
SIOLIISIP SUMSIXd JO 9107) dAIISAIJ O
1002
Ur seas 31 Uel AJnsnl 03 JopIey ST STY) 0S ‘[ [()7 UT SBA 1T UBUD [ [()7 UT UTEII2D SSI] UDNW ST AM0IL) [
ymois yopemndog O
«porred,, ore
SIU2QUWINDOUT 9I0W 0 om] Uaym suaddey 1eym ST yorya) poioapo A[snoraaxd aaey £9y3 s3epIpued
€ 3992 J98UOT OU UED £33 SI9I0A U1 [[93 JOU P[NOYS ‘$$9203d ANENSIUTWPE UE Sunomisipay o
9510 ur ANuUnuo) O
'SI9P30q SIDTHSIP JIOYI PUEISIOPUN O SISJ0A JOJ JIISED T SOYeW OS[y [
Am3nuod 2p ssaudedwor) O
(son1AnoE UONJ9[ IAYI0 FO Sur[em 1ouId Ul
$IOQUSIPU JI9Y3 95e3ud 01 PUE) SIOPIO] SIT PULISIOPUN 01 JOLAISIP ¥ JO SIUIPISDT JOF S8 11 oNEN [
sspepunoq (Spew-ueuwr 29 [eInieN]) [qISIA
1S9I2IUT JO SIANIUNUIUIO))

0 0O

:suonemap uonemndod [rews 0§ suoseas sjqegnsn
se 11n07) awdidng g 31 Aq pasordde pue pagnuapI suoseay

10 J

ELID1LET) TEUONIPEI T -S9Oy




110Z/¢€1/21

eII011F0 pasmbor Sunoows
orrysm uvonerasp uonemdod sonpas 03 sdays Aressooou oy, O
SIOTAISTP SUNSIXS JO $9JOD UTEIUTEJN [

o

3UTI99W JSE] WOIJ SUOMII(T






(1) s [l
Wy
{1) ¢ [
(1) z N
W []
uoisialqg L1002
sjeans
vueldg ]
saig pajesodiooy [ |
suoisialg 1002 |
siafe| depy

]

premised ApysIs
spuedxo 7 10msK O

. : _ PIeMISBD
L Mgl g e _\ $12BFIVOD [ DS O

A3ueyd 15897,



oLy LIS V9 GEl  ch6PlL 065  089F  <6L0L 0Scle [ee T 8L L06 VL 6.5 6LOF  SLLOL Lo0le | moL
0S8 +9 L1 0l 7St Tl SZI'T  1IST  8%E9 | 8l Ll 0ECe L 61T 89¢1  188% g
7501 8T zl 01 960°¢  SL 526 8¥L'1 TSSO ¢l 0 6SE°c 0L 088 z081  S2I9 ¥
C60T  I¥ 0 LS 81T ¢8 ZOL 6¢5T 198 P 0 91 8LY'T  6OL PSL L09T  TL6'S ¢
859 LO1 g¢ €z ¥98% 691 S6ET L9FT 1908 B 0 184 86y €91 0LET  G6ET  SS6°L z
0Ll 1LT 0 6 €€6 161 68¥ Lzs'e  zels i 0 ¥ 948 061 ¢8F 209°c  ¥91g I
dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD  dVAD  dVAD B
PO HN YA HN UAH  Pul  usy HN Mg HN UM HN  dstH =0l A HN UAH HN PUl HN sV HN g HN YA HN - dsiH 0L, pomsiq
HN  HN
(SOV) A9AING MU0 UEdHawy UORP[OAE], [200dg
502°¢ OPc  698C 28S€  OLLOL [0006 SIZ 8T8 iv6L  ¥l9€c B9 12 0L €0LEC 6L 9L 9907  p0S9L  FP8 S [eI0],
/1L 65 859 9.9 ¥9TC [B80C <Ll 9L61 SItl €008 L L1 Tl 09LC 01 SPl Y0 T FLCC  FEL 6 S
FOL 99 8¢9 S¢h TSLT [§SO'T  9vT 6067 €10l TEEF b z ¥1 €sLs 11 LOT $8L 61ST  ¥£T6 ¥
BSE  GL €8z 789 SSHl prIt 1Ll 66 €891 LOSEC S € 12 ¥ZEY 1T 001 0L9 €06°c 960 ¢
1621 0L 12Tl 269 860°¢  [9SE'C 611 LETE  1STT  ¥199 |68 51 6 0059 8 191 LI W61 9¢8% 4
5c1 0L 69 L60°T  T09T [i6€  OLI 12z 789T 816€ I It 1 9Z¥'l 6T 0z s L91°9  bPE'S I
DI0A  9I0A S0 9I0p  I0p | ooy o9y | ooy  ©ey ooy WO WAWO PO | usH  osy  purJod g lod WA dogd dog +8T | *
T Mg usy dstTH oL | T usy  dsiyg [oa [oa [foa [od +8IHN +8IHN +8IHN -+8IH oISy
+ usy + usy +81HN +SIHN +8IHN +SIHN
uoypindogd aby Bulop UsZiID = JVAD
uoupsiBay Jajop = Bay
oduppin aousnr jo uewpndaq g o Buiplonp papBaiBBy = rOq, 008’11 Te2P1
oo = ey | PR IL @ S0 % 026 959%  OIchC PATT Vel [ge06s | oL
puo=wo | B8 T Ll 060L 11 IS8T 76I'T 091t  [ACEO- 8¢ 8OLTT g
RSP i s | B ¢ 61 LOOL 0T 621 906  €99'C  PASDD 6 G18°11 ¥
uodnsury sauoN = puj | [69 3 LT 801 ¥T ¥el 69L yE9's  PARFO-  TS- pSL 11 €
Bl %.ﬂﬁ;ﬁ 001 0g €l oL 8 T6l  TSTT  S59T  PA690 T8 388 11 T
Pupdsi-uoN, = HN | (62 vZ LT 8LLT  TE 88T S¢S Y016 Pel00 1 /0811 I
awodsiy = dsiy | IJNQ PO UaH  OSY PUl g 9M HN  9SIH | 22d %  a9Q [ dog oL | s
ey | [OQHN [oa [oann [oa [oaHN (o 1sI
HN HN HN

SJUNO.) -V UB[]



Poc ST Yo'l %z 0 Ur0 8L %6l %0SH %SVE Y%T89 4170 Yol 0 %E0 %6 L¥ %61 %0°CT Y%L've %8°LY 0L
A5 el %01 %0 %T0 %99S %I %ST8L %8¢ %089 10 %£0 %<0 %06rS %80 %< 0T %E'eT %079 S
o6’ LL %S0 %20 WT0  %LTS %Ll %8Gl %8°6T  %9°€9 %40°0 %0 %0°0 %8S %11 Yot l Yol 6T %%E°99 ¥
Y0981 %L0 %00  %0T %0ty Y%l %01 %EEY  UFT9 10 %00 %e'0 %Sy %R1 %9T1 Y%Lty %L"59 ¢
0T 8 %E1 %P0 %E0 %L09 %IT %ELL %C81  %0E8 10 %00 %S0 %L'29 %0¢C YT LT 99 LT %6708 [/
51T 9%ES %00 %80  %Z8L  %L'e %86 %L'89  %E19 /L0 %00 %10 %991 Y%L'e %¥'6 %869 %6719 1
dVAD  dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD  dVAD | dVAD dVAD  dVAD dVAD dVADHII dVAD dVAD dVAD |SPIEsi
PO WN usH pup usy ikt A dSIH Y% meLY% | N UAH pul usy  HN9% UM dsiHY%  [@oLY,
HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN %
(SDV) A2Aamg Arunuutio”) UBDIIUy, UONEMAE], [ERadg
P09°1E %L %T8T  Y%C'SE P08 %0¢ 9%0°9¢  %A9°¢E %90 %10 %T0 %815 %C0 %9°T %068 %L'9E [aey,
Pal’1e %9CT  %AL6T  %6'6T Yol 1Y %ATT %568 %EI9T Yol'O %2C0 %10 %L1 %10 %91 YC' 11 Yol Ve g
0T 0F %8¢ b 9c  YUBYC  favitr  Wbe %l¥r  %bee 650 %0°0 %T0 %%ETY %10 %T 1 %S'8 %L LT ¥
9% %CS %S 6L %69 PATGT VST SLYE YTt 090 %070 %e0 %Sy %ZT0 %11 Yot L 26Ty <
ALl %ET Y%b6E Y%ETT PAL0S  Y%SL %687 %6781 060 %4T 0 %10 %199 %10 %91 %P1l %L'61 [4
/L8 Yoy WEF %S89 %001 %t %99 %S89 %C 0 %10 %0 Y%l°L1 %E0 %8'C Yl'S %67 EL 1
PI0A PI0A  9I0A I0A [ L 89y REN Y [YAWO PO [0a  uag  usy [Od PULlOd Mg [OQ LR\ dog SISERSICY
[T + 8BSy T sy dSTH sy o Td % usve, dstHo, | [0 +8IHN®% [Od  +8IHN  +8IHN  +81HN +3IHN % +81H %
+8THN +8THN % % %o
%o %
uoyp|ndog 9By Buyop UIZHID = dVAD
uenbusiBay Jajop = Bay
asunpinB ausnf jo juewpndag g o4 Buipiosdo papBaiBby = rOd,
ourdyjiy = |14
QIY-UIAW = AW 40 YWHO /09°0 %10 %20 %S'8r  %C0 %9°1 %b'L %0 1Y [vI0L,
T —— ﬁﬁ w;;“m L0 %T0 %10 %Z09 %10 %91 %LI0L %69C S
UBDLAWY UBISY = UsSY 040970 %0°0 %T0 %E°6S %T0 %L1 YoL'L %0°1¢ ¥
HEIGWY SAIPN = PH| 490 %070 %T0 %Sty %e0 %11 %59 %06°LY €
upaiawy UBdLYY / 390|g = g
SMAR = R P60 %0 %l0  %EP9 %0 %L %S0l %ETT 4
_.u_cun“w”__.__u.nr__uz.. un__._z "4C 0 %T0 %10 Y%1'ST %E0 Y’ %Sy %L LL 1
sorsooq = o TNPO B0 [0d  BAH o5y [Od PuIlOod Talod UM OSH % [|omsid
“SUOHDIASIGAY foa HN% [od HN% HN% HN% HN%
HN % HN %

S93e1U0I9] - V UB[d




(S RN |
uolsialg 1002
sjeeqg
aueld ]
suolsing 100Z |
sano pajesodioou) [ |
siake| deyy

i Tge000)
1y

Y U OO TEIRUEPE
$93UBYD SUTUTEWNY

yoeordde caneurony




i LETTEIN,

LT

SolN
sl L ' 0
(sLz)romo |
(2t) enoqe pue goos o [
(0z) 0008°0 o3 008s"0 [
(82) 00gs'0 o3 060v'0 [ |
(z£) o600 ©3 0992°0 [ |
(08) 099z'0 o3 00cL'0 [
(62) mojaq pue gogL 0 [0]
dVAH
spusia Baors
suoIsINg L00Z 2
ase|d snsuag []

o) TL R —— siafe| depy

Arunuruod oruedsTp]
ot Sunuasaidos
03 yoeordde JuareyyI(] O

d Utld



9Ly 118 79 6E1  S¥6F¥L 065  989F  Z6LO01L 0ST1E [e€ 1€ 8. LOGYL  6LS 6L9F  SLLOL  L60'1E [W0L
0S8 +9 Ll 01 T€5e ol SLTT  1IST  8%€9  |r 31 LT A T6L'T  89¢T  188C g
2S0°T 8¢ 7l 01 960°¢  SL €z6 8PL'T  TL8S €1 0 656 0L 088 2081 <zZ19 14
631°T 98 0 1 SP6T 661 L9L €3¢'c  cege T 0 61 9.8T  #9Z 018 1€ST 0289 €
39 LOT ¢ €z 98  L91  L8€'T 0S¥ 1008 P8 0 It Y6t 091 09¢'T  SLE'T  6L8L z
/IO 922 0 1L S u A% 4 00LC  LELY 0 S S6¥ 8¢ LEY Z0L'C  TE9Y I
dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD [SP81si
ruo HN YW HN UAH  pul  Usy HNCIG HN UM HN 95T oL [N HN Usy HN PUI HN sV HN M1 HN s HN - dsig [eioL,
HN  HN
(SOV) A2AIng MTCATWOT) VIS uonemAgy, [vradg
50Cc OvE  698¢C ¢85t  OLTOL 000G SIL 8T8 LVGL  vL9CE [R9C ¥ 0L €9.°€C 6L oL 990%  ¥089L #rSS¥ [ZETH
/1L 65 359 9.9 v9z¢ [B80C <cll 9L61 8IET  €00S L Ll Z1 0925 01 8Pl cv01  vLTe  PEE6 3
FOL 99 8¢9  S¢F ZSL'T ES0T  9bI 6067 €101 TEEFr b z ¥l €SL's 11 L01 ¥8L 61ST  ¥ET6 ¥
by 001 FPE LZ9 LE9'T PEgT  8cT 660°T 00§l Ie6l'¥ LS 14 L1 €60 0€ A4 918 geo'e  LI€6 €
.21 89 90T1 L8 990°¢ [Eee Sit S0T'e  IPTlL 8¥S9 fe8 S1 6 €er’9 8 191 FIT'T 9261 8¥LG 4
0L Ly €T LSTT ISY'T poz Lol €6 €8T 009t [ 01 81 YTL 0Z 89 60€ L¥OL 11Z°8 I
DI0A PI0A I0A WMOA PI0A | ToY T T 9oy o9y ooy 0L JAWO PO UAH usy  pol [og g o WM dog  dog +81 [s3msig
Td  md usy cdsy 0L | TS usy  dstp [oa [oa [oa [oa +8IHN +8IHN +8IHN +8IH
+ usy + usy +8THN +8IHN +SIHN +8THN
uonpindog 3By Buyop USZHID = JVAD
uoupsiBay Jojop = Bay
asuopinB asusnf jo yuewundeq ‘g o) Buipiodp papBaiBBy = rOd, 003 11 TEoP1
oos_-_%s.lm__n_o. N_msﬂz_om 3 1L €6 ST98T S6 026 959%  91T¥e [A0L0 €8 2C0°6S [CI0L,
oo =wo | 83 [ L1 060L 11 1381 ¥61'T  091'¢  Pecc0- 8¢ 8011 5
13puUD(s| S1419D4 PUD UDIDMDH = UMK 10 MDH ¢ P i ¢
hedy e iy | B2 ¢ 61 LO0'L 0T 621 906 €99 P4800 6 G18°11 ¥
upapawy AN = pu| | ILL It o4 ¥80°9  TE gee ¥¥6 S1¢'y bAS1°0 8L 2811 9
M gl o\h_uh,a.uzﬁ 201 0z €1 195°L 8 z61 ¥l ¥E9T  PALTO- T L1 z
,JURdsIH-UON, = HN 1T 91 1< £88 ¥e LL 89¢ P01 PeSc0 S 168°11 1
swods = dsiy | [YNPBO PO BAH  OSsY PUL g UAHN  9SIH | %20 %  #eQ  ['dod oL [sPmsig
ronomsa="2d | \loquN [oa [oauN [oa [oaHN [od
suoNRIASIGaY
HN HN HN

sJuno’) - U]




DTS %9l %0 %P0  YSLy %6l %05l %St %c89  Pel0  %l0 e 0 6L 6l YOS YLbe %8 L9 | TBOL |
PASEL 0L %0 %C0  %9SS  %LT  %S81 %8¢C %089 PAL0 %E0 %E0  %6FS %80 %E0T  %EET %0ED S
6Ll %S0 %Z0  %T0  Y%ALTS  %ET %8ST %86T %9€9 PA00 %4Z0 %00 %8S %Il Y Pl %Y 6T %%E"99 ¥
68'81 %Pl %00  %F0  %9%  %l¢ %11 %LLE  %G6'LY g0 %0°0 %e0 % 1v %0 %FTl %8'8¢ %0°0L &
P6l8  %ECT Y0 %E0  %E09  %IT  YUELL  %lSL %IT8 PAl0 %00 950 %8TY  %0T %ELL  CASTLL %808 4
NS 1T %8V %00  %ST  %STT %91 %16 %1°8L  %LLS /6070 %070 %10 %501 %80 %E6 %G'8L % 1°LS L
dVAD  dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD  dVAD  dVAD [ dVAD  dVAD  dVAD  dVAD dVADL dVAD  dVAD dVAD  [s3PmsIg
PO N UsH  pUl usy g wa dsiHe, oL, | umw usy PuI usy HN % wp dsiHo, WOl %
HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN %
(SOV) 43AI0g MIURWTWOY) UERIDWY UoRTMqL], [PRadg
HOIE %EE  Y%CST %cSE  PA0SE  %0€ %0SE  %9€E  PA90 %I %C0 %818 %C0 %91 %68 %L 9¢ (RT3
AL'1E 9T %L6ZT %66 PALly YT %S 68 %E9T  PAL0  %T0 %0 %LT9 %10 %971 %Il Y%¥YT 3
AT 0V %8C  Y%F9E Y%8YE  PaYLr  %be Y%l'th  %F€T  PAS0 %00 Y%E0  %ET9 %10 %T'1 2%S'8 %€ LT ¥
ALLT %19 %01Z %E8E  PAGTIE LS %T9T  %8SE P90 %00 %Z0  Y%LYS  %E0 %8'T %88 %9°CE €
W9 IF  Y%MTT YL YPTT  PALOS  %STT %68 %06l PAS0  %Z0 %10 %099 %10 %L1 %P Il %86l z
Vo8 %TC DT Y%LGL  PAYS %0 %9°Z %G 6L PATO %10 %T0 %88 %20 %80 %8¢ %8'S8 1
IOA VI0A IOA OA WY T ey By sy [WNWO Wwoloa uvasH usy [Od pullod Wdloa M doq  [smsig
[Tl +0sy [l cusy cdsty frusyo, TI% usyo, dsiH o, | fo@ +8IHNY% (Od +8IHN +8IHN  +8IHN +8IHN % +81H %
+8THN +8IHN % Yo %
=.\o c\o
uoypindog 9By BUBOA USZHID = dVAD
uoypasiBay Jajop = Boy
aouopinB asusnf jo juawundag 'g'n o) Buipiodp pawbBaiBBy = roda,
oudiyy = |14
S00Y-HINW = YW 40 IWHO 0490 %10 %C0  %S8F  %C0 %91 %G'L %01 TEI0L
SO S —— ﬁ_%wﬁw Pel’0  %C0 %10 %C09  %L0 %91 %L0L  %69C S
uBoLIBWY UDISY = UsY %90 %00 %T0  %E6S  %T0 %11 %L L %0° 1€ 4
URRLISIY RPN =R PAL0 %10 %Z0  %SIS  %E0 °%48'C %08 94879 ¢
updLIaWY UBdY /4R|g = g
S = UM 0460 %T0 %10 %ZH9  %lL0 %9°1 %901  %bTC z
__u_,awﬁ.%zg uo__“z %Z 0 %10 %ZT0  %SL %20 %90 %1 %1788 1
s__s_s_um.z_u YANWO PO [0 usH sy [Od PYIlOd g lOod "M “dstH o [smsIg
sUOHBIARIGGY [oa HN % foa HN % HN % HN % HN %
HN % HN %

S9GBIUAIIQJ -  Ue[]




SNOLLSANO
SINANINOD SIOvVddddd







0102 ‘L€ isnbny
00089L:l ®e2s

Aunog sajebuy 507

s

»

e[

z[]

4 |

SUoISIAIQ J213SI]
saepunog A0 |
Yo ——
Jolel| m—
RemybiH ——
SPROYRY it

sionesey @

pusben

SUOISIAIQ PHISIA
PLISIA 19)eMW pueIMOoy

dYE ONOWYIQ HLNOS

HVE ONOWYI

SLHOMEH
ANYIMON

Sha sy

e

DL sy

SANVIS!
YHavH v

SLHOISH YHEVH Y

ETH 3500
NVE HLMOS

sl 2l
oy .
i,
Tl
\¢ |
. uge G
'l s rd o
sl (v i W =i ! m
_q 4| mw Vi W 3 LES
5 el o
it S o
w, ETR D Ll
¥
T PR . i
i “ A %
7 (B SINOIEH YONSIOVH
i +
| X A\ ® A
N \ 1) \\. =
~ — B !
N = e
= i S
e
=
i e
T
~ \
v
i
¥ B
g&uiViE?So.. ._m i
NIV L
o~




oLy 11C 9 6EL  SF6FL 065 989F  T6L01 08TIE |2E e 8L LOGFL  6LS 6L9Y  BLL'OL  L60'LE  |M®oL
968 9 Ll 01 785’ To GLTT  TIST  8¥€9 |+ 81 LT ¢’  iF T6I'T  89¢'1 188G g
ZSO'T 8T 71 01 260°¢  SL SZ6 8FLT  TL8S |0 €1 0 65¢'c 0L 088 TO8°'T gz1'9 ¥
60T It 0 LS 816 €8 ToL 6¢S'c 1986 |9 0 91 8.+'T 601 #CL L09C TLG'S ¢
869 LOT S¢ €T $98% 691 GOl L9FT L9088 0 It P86t €91 0LET  66€°T CS6°L z
(010 A W 0 6¢ £€6 161 68% L2s'e  Ter's |1 0 ¥ 968 061 ¢8t T09°¢ $91°6 I
dAVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD  dVAD | s»
PO YWHN UAH  PUl USYHN Mg JMAHN dSTH @Ol [WIN HN UAH HN PUI HN USYV HN Mg HN A HN - dsipy o1, |msiqg
HN HN  HN HN
(SOV) Leamg Aununuo)) uedHawy uoneMmqe], [epadg
60T°¢ 0FE 698 €8SC  oLr0l (0006 8IL Z8T'8  L¥GL  ¥L9€T |89z gF 0L €9L°€C 6L o1, 990F  $08'91 +¥8°GH  |mioL
LIL 65 8¢9 9L9 $9Z°T (880C ZILL 9.6T 8ICT €00 oL LT zl 09.°6 01 3+l ¢r0'l  FLTT  tEEE g
0L 99 8¢9 Ser TCLT |S50T  9Fl 6061 SIO'T et |+ 4 ¥1 €GL°6 11 L01 ¥8L 615T  ¥¢T°6 ¥
8¢¢ 6L ¢8¢ 789 SSHT [0TI°T TAT 656 €89°L  L0S€ |¥S ¢ | %4 A 001 0L9 €06 960% €
62T 0L 12T 269 860°¢ |96€’¢ 611 LT 1STT #1999 [s8 cr 6 00’9 8 191 LIT°T 6T 9¢8°6 z
65T 0L 69 L60°T  T09°T |16€  OLL 1Z¢ 89T  8I6’C  |ST 11 4! 9ZH'1T 6T 0¢z zSt L9T9 #7¢°8 I
VIOA R0 DIOA ETNEEE DN E S R Boy B oL [YNWPO PO TAE] usy PUl M9 (O Ym dog dog +81 [ sw»
T 4wy cdsg 0L | T usy  cdsipg foa [oa [oa [oa +8IHN +8IHN +8IH msI
+ usy + usy +8THN +8THN +8IHN +8IHN +8THN
uone[ndod a8y Sunop usznI) = JvAD
uonensisay J2104 = 8oy
2oueping aonsn|
Jouaunueda( 'S 03 Sutpicooe payedaadsy =, [0Q,
ourdiqrg = [11 90811 [eoP[
SORY-NMIW =YW 1OUWWO | [96¢ L €6 €98  S6 0Z6 959'f 91THT  |%F1T  $ElL TE0'6S  |moL
P ———. . gl T 7 LT 060 11 8L 6T 091 [%Z€0- 8BS 89LT1 S
ueouawy uetsy =usy | |89 ¢ 61 LOO'L 0T 621 906 €99°¢  |%800 6 SI811 ¥
ueouawry 2aneN =pul | g9 ¢ i 8016 +T $Z1 69L ¥EO'C  |%¥FH0- TS PSLTT ¢
HESHSUY WEaLgY %ﬁﬁﬂﬁ 901 0z €1 THO'L 8 T61  TSTT  SS9T %690 28 88811 z
_owedsyg-uon, =gN | |6€ ¥Z LT 8LLT  TE 882 cge $01°6 [%I00 1 LOSTT I
u_dmaw_m = Qm_I .m@&ﬂuo Juo E%.Hnu ﬁm< M._m_” HQ.\VJ EZ &wﬁm ..PMQ cku .bwD &Onﬁ .HOH S12
e et =l foa f[oa foa [(oa foauN [oa HISICT
1SuUOneIAIqqY
HN HN HN HN HN
2102/9/1 somydeafowacy
T Jo 1 988 V UE[d DTN UQZ




z102/9/1
¢ 3o 7 3%eg

%C Sl %9'T %0 %P0 %8LF %6'T  %0ST  %STFE  %C89 %10 %10 %E0  %OLY %61 %0°GT  S%LTE %8'L9 |Te0oL
%Gl %01 %C0  %E0  %9CE %IT %S98  %8€T %089 [%WI0  %E0 %E0  %6FS %80 %€ 0C  %E¢T %0°€9 g
%6 LT %S0 %C0  %E0  %LTE %Ll %8ST %86T %9t %00  %Z0 %00 %8FS  %IL'L %ttl %P 6T %99 L
%981  %L0 %00 %0 T %0Ct %Yl %0TI  %Ser  %PP9 %10 %00 %E0  %STy %S’ %9CL  %LEY %L'S9 ¢
%C8 %Ll %E0  %E0 %E09  %IT  %ECLL  %C8l  %0T8 [%lI0 %00 %S0 %LTY9  %0T %C Ll %YLl %6708 C
%S 1T %ES %00 %80 %C8L %LE  %C6 %L89  %ST9 [%E0 %00 %l'0 %991 %L'C % ¥ 6 %869 %619 I
dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD  dVAD 10
RO N UMH  PUl usy qd way dsyo, meoL s | WN UME] PYl usy Mg wa dsiH o, TEoL Y, [msiq
HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN%
(SHV) deamg Aumurior) wepIawY; uopenqe ], [epadg
%9 1€ %EE  %C'8T %I SE |%0'8¢ %0°¢ %0°CE  %9CE  [%90 %10 %C0  %8'1S  %T0 %91 %068 %L 79¢ [L2A N
YLTE  %9T  %I6T %6'6T (%L1t %CT %C6E  %EIT  |%L0  %E0 %10 %L19 %10 %91 %C' 1T %F¥e S
%C 0t %8¢ YUF9% %BFT (%Lt %PE %1¥r  %b'eC (%S0 %00 %C0  %ETY %10 %1 %S %€ LT ¥
%9FT  %CTS %SOl %69% |%T 6T %S %lVe Tttt %90 %00 %C0  %SL¥  %T0 %T'1T %L %6°Cl €
SRL’TY  %ET %P 6E %ETT |%L0S %81 %06'8F  %G'8T  |%G60 %C0 %10 %199 %10 %91 %1l %L61 T
%L'8 %Ft  %Et %S89 %001 %EY %9°'S %S89  |%C0 %10 %C 0  %LULL  %E0 %8'C %S %06"EL I
PI0A AOA oA RN [ WY WY WY B [WWWO WO [0 umH  usy  pul [0 Mid [0 UM dog §19
T JLE sy cds | DI+ T % sV, dsen| [0a +8IHN [od [Oa +8IHN +8IHN +8IHN +81H % |msiq
+ usy usy % +8THN % +8THN +8THN % % %o
uonendod a8y SUNOA UZII) = JYAD - = &
uonensisay 1a10) = Say
aouepm3 2onsn( jo yuauntedaq s 01 Surproosoe pajedarddy =, [0q,
oudIqig = 14
208NN = YW 10 YO %90 %10 %C0  %S8F  %C0 %91 %06 L %0 1¥ L2
SEVVPUPROIOO . %L0  %T0  %L0  %T09 %l0 %9l %L0L %692 S
UBILIDWY URISY = USY %90 %00 %< 0 %€ 68 %T0 %11 %L'L %0°1¢ ¥
UBDLI3WY DATIEN = PU] %90 %00 %C0  %StE  %C0 %11 %S9 %6'L¥ €
TP m o el %60 %T0  %I0  %EP9 %I %9T %S0l %ETT 4
OO Ll %TO  %TO  %LO0  %LST %S0 %PT %St %LLL 1
stuedsty = dsiy YWPO WO [0d  usH usy  pul [Od Mg [0 UM dsTH o | 812
uonema( =49q [oa HN% [oa [oa HN% HN% HN% HsIC
ISUOTIBTARI QY
HN % HN % HN %
somyderSowa(y
V Ul d DAN OAaN




[2€00°0" |
L v

uolsiAlg 1002
Sjealls
v ueid .
sanig pajesodiosu) [ |

suoisiAlg 1002 [
siahe| depy

6900°0]
Z

SiybioH| epusieH




LY T11S 9 6¢1 866'TT  06S 989y TGLOL 08T'1¢ [T¢€ 1€ 8L LOGFT  GLS 6L9FY SLLOT  L6OTE [L2ASA B
948 +9 Ll 01 T8’ TL CLI'T 116°1 8+€9 t 81 L1 0gTe LY 611 89¢'1T 188°G g
TS0°T 8T cl 01 960°¢ SL $26 SPLL ZL8'S 0 ¢l 0 65¢'¢ 0L 088 Z081 ARY 14
681°T 98 0 $C U G661 L9L £€8¢'T  2TL9 0¢ 0 Sl 9/8C #9¢ 018 1€5C 0Z59 <
319 L01 s¢ €C 9z8F%  L91 L8€°T 0S+'1 1008 3 0 474 L¥6F 091 09¢'1 SLET GLEL T
LI0'T 922 0 1L ) LL A% 00L°¢ LELY 0 0 < So¥ 3¢ LEY z0L°¢ T69Y¥ 1
AVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD sUo
PO YNHN UsH Pyl USVHN Y MM HN dsiH [0, [N HN WaH HN PUI HN UV HN Mg HN WM HN - dstH [B01,  [BRIC
HN HN HN HN
(SOV) deamg Lunwo)) uedHIWY uonemqe, [¢9dg
60T°¢  0¥¢ 698°C  T8S¢ OLI'0L  [000°6  SIL 7878 L¥6'L ¥L9°€T |89C 17 0L €9.°¢T 6L L 990% #0891  ¥¥8'SH [woT,
L1L 6S 859 9L9 $92°T [880C <CI1 9L6'T  8ICT €00 0L LT ¢l 09L°¢ 01 vl cH0'1 viTT <6 <
YOL 99 8¢9 cer TSLT |€s0T  9vl 606'T  €IO°T ey |y 4 14" geL's 11 LOT 8L 615T €26 4
1424 001 ¥Fe LCY LE9T |LEET  8¢T 660°T  00S°T 161%  |LS 4 L1 £60°C 0% 9T 918 8¢0°¢ LIE6 €
¥LTT 89 9021 .89 990°¢ |0Cg'e  SIL CTiA R o § 8¥c'o |28 1 6 ¢er'9 8 191 Pl 9Z6°1 8¥L6 4
0L Ly €C LSTT ISF'T |00T LOT €6 GI8T 009'c  |ST 01 81 YeL 0T 89 60¢€ LPO°L 1128 1
910 910 9I0A IO IOA | B BN P By By I 0L [ YWBRO RO UME] usy PUI Mg (O dog dog +g1 | suo
A md usy cdsig o1, | Mg usy  cdsiy foa [oa [oa [oa [od +8IHN +8IHN +8IH ISIAI(]
+ usy + UsyY +8THN +8THN +8THN +8IHN +8IHN
uone[ndod a8y SUNOA UIZNI] = d¥AD
uonensiday 13104 = 5oy
aouepmnd aonsnf
Jojuauntedaq s 01 Surpiodoe payeSaisly =, [0d,
ourdijif =14 90811 [¥°PI
0BY-BMW = UW 10U NP0 9¢¢ 1L <6 S§T98C S6 026 959 91Z%T |%0L0 €8 Z¢0°6S [¥10T,
S o N kg do ety | B8 1z LI 060L 11 8T ¥6IT  09L€ |%ce0- 8€  [89LT1 S
UBDLI2WY URISY = USY 89 € 61 L0OL 0T 62l 906 £99°¢ %800 6 CI8°11 ¥
UBDLIDWY JANEN = PU] LL LT €T $¥80'0  T¢ Gee ¥¥6 31¢Y %CS10 81 2811 <
UBDLISUIY UBILY Mm_um_mauu L I ] 0T €l 19¢°L 8 T61 Tl ¥E9T  |WLZTO0- T YLLTT z
._u_nmam_m.%%m..lnﬂﬁ 1 91 12 £88 L4 e 89¢ IWWr0L  [%8€0 S¥ 168°11 1
owedsig=dsty | [WAPO WO  UMH  UsY pul Mg UM HN 9SIH [ #49q9 aQ |'dod oL | suo
:owwwwm, mhm,mm foa [foa [oa [oa [oauNx [oa ISIAICT
HN HN HN HN HN
Z102/9/1 sopyderdoway
ZJjo 1 a8er q ueld YAN UQZ




T10z/9/1
7 jog o8~

%TSL %91 %T0 %P0 %UF8E %61 %0CL  %STE %89 |%I0 %10 %E0 %6LYF %61 %0'CT  %LYE %8'L9 |TEIOL
%S CL %01 %E0  %Z0  %9C6S  %IT  %S8T  %8CT %089 |[%L0 %<0 %E0  Y%6PS %80 %¢€0C  %E'ET %0°¢9 S
%6°LT %S0 %0 %0 9%LTS  %ET %8 ST %86T  %9¢9  |%00 %c 0 %00 %8S %Il %yl %¥ 6T %% 99 t
%881 %Pl %0°0 %P0 HEHHH WIS %WITL  %LLS %6°L9  |%E0 %00 %0 %l¥r  %%0Y %P'TL  %8'8¢ %0°0L ¢
%18 %<1 %0 %E0 %E09 %WLT %UTLL  %I8T %I1Z8 [%I0 %00 %S0 %87T9 %0T %ELT  %SLT %808 Z
%S 1 %87Y %00 %S T %SIT %91 %IL6 %I 8L %LLS %00 %00 %TL0 %S0T %80 %¢°6 %6'8L %T1°LS 1
dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD | dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dVAD dJdVAD dVAD dVAD suo
QO TN UM Pul usy A wm dsi o, oL o | WIN UME Pul usy nd M dsiyof  TEIOL o [1SIaNT
HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN% HN%
(SDV) 49amg Ajpunwiwo]) UERIWY uoneme], [e29dg
%9 T %TE  %CT8T %CSE [%08C %0°¢C %0'CC  %9°¢C  [%9°0 %10 %C0 %818 %C0 %91 %06'8 %L 9¢ [B0L,
%LTE  %9T  WIGT %66C |%LTr %CT %S°6%  %E9T  |%L0 %C0 %10 %LT9  %l0 %91 %C 1L %t ¥T 9
%C0F  %8'C  YF9T %8TYT |%V L %P %Lty %Fel  |%S0 %00 %C0  %ET9 %10 %1 %58 %< LT 14
%lLe  %L9  %O0TIT %E8E |%6TE %L'S %C'9C %8S %90 %00 %C0  %LPS  %E0 %8¢ %88 %9°CE ¢
%Iy UCT  %T6E %FTCT  |%L0S %81 %687 %06T  |%S80  %C0 %L0 %099  %l0 %L1 %P 1T %861 <
%8t 9% %L %L6L %99 %0¢ %9CT %06 6L |%C0 %10 %C0 %88 %¢C 0 %80 %8¢ %88 1
W0 MWOA MOA DIOA | WY DAY EEN By [WNPO wo [od wmH  usy  pul [Od Md [0 A dog suo
T Td sy cdsi [ T+ T % SV Y dsiH | [0a +8THN (0d [0 +8IHN +8IHN +8IHN +8IH % [S®Id
+ UsY UsY % +8THN %o +8THN +8IHN % % %
uone[ndod a8y Sunop uazn) = J¥AD - - -
uonensiSay 1910 = 89y
@ouepingd aonsn| jojusunteda( ‘g 03 Surplodoe paiedalddy =, [0d.,
ourdiqr] =14
20BY-IMNA = YW 10 YNPO %90 %10 °%C0  9%S8F  %C0 %9'1 %6°L %0 1¥ [BIoL
90 = 1O %L0  %C0  %L0 %T09 %10 %91  %I0l %692 c
JI9PUB[S] DY1DBJ PUB UBIEMEH = UMH 10 MBH o i N i o byl o/ - o/
UEOLISWY UBISY = USY 090 %00 %0 /0E°6S oG 0 %l T Yol L %007 1E 14
UBDLISWY AOEN = pu| %L0 %10 %20 %S1S %E0 %8C %08 %S 9¢ €
UBOLISWY URILYY m ”_um_m|n g %60 %0 %0 %Tt9 %10 %91 %901 %¥'TC 4
e %T0  %l0  %T0  %SL  %C0 %90 %Lt %188 !
owedsty = dsiy WNPO BO [0 uad  usy  pul [OQ M4 [0 M dSTH % | suo
UOHEAAQ =A0 foa HN% [oa [o0d HN% HN% HN% ISIAICT
] HN % HN % N %
sorydezBowa(y
qd ﬂdﬁ& .JQ.Z UQZ




s
Wy
(1) ¢ N
Wzl
1 ]
uolisliAlQ 1002
s)oal)sS
g ueld ]
suoising L00Z [ |
saijiy pajesodsoou) [ |
siafe| depy

1200°0-| *e,
N . S
s1ybiaH

epuaidel

-







JANET MORNINGSTAR

A LAW CORPORATION
1048 IRVINE AVENUE, #407
NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA 92660-4602

JANET MORNINGSTAR (949) 274-0972
E-mail: janetmorningstar@sbcglobal.net (949) 722-8322 (FACSIMILIE)
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors, Rowland Water District
FROM: Janet Morningstar
DATE: January 4, 2012
RE: Board Policy regarding Rotation of Board Officers

The Board of Directors has developed a proposed policy for rotation of the offices of
President and Vice-President of the Board which would express a preference for a minimum
amount of experience on the Board prior to a director being eligible to serve as Vice-President or
President of the Board. Under the County Water District Law, the Board is required to elect one
of their members President and may also elect a Vice-President within 30 days after directors
take office after each district general election (Water Code §30520). The general district
elections occur in November of odd-numbered years, and directors take office on the first Friday
in December following an election (Elections Code § 10554). The Board has expressed an intent
that President Lima serve as President for one more year, and that Vice-President Szu-Pei Lu
Yang be elected to serve for two years from 2013 through December 2014.

The Board could provide that the terms of President and Vice-President would be for
two-years, however, since elections for President of the Board are required after each district
general elections, two year terms would have to line up with the election cycle. That means that a
two-year term would begin in January of even years. The two-year term proposed for Director
Lu Yang commences in an odd year, therefore she would have to be re-elected as president mid-
way through the term after the next district general election in 2013. As an alternative, the Board
could provide that officers serve one-year terms, but allow a President and Vice-President to
serve for two consecutive terms. Under that scenario, the Board would hold an election of
officers every year and could re-elect the President or move on to the next in line.



The provision of the policy requiring a certain amount of experience as a board member
prior to being eligible for election as Vice-President is fine as an expression of the Board’s
desires, however, the Board cannot bind future Boards to that policy and should be aware that it
may be superseded or suspended at any time, merely by the Board electing someone who would
not qualify under the policy. The Board indicated that the Vice-President should have at least
four years of experience but did not specify a minimum level for President. Assuming the Vice-
President becomes eligible to be President after a one-year term, the President would have a
minimum of five years’ experience. If the office of President becomes vacant before the Vice-
President has five years’ experience, would he be eligible to assume the office of President or
would another director, who has the experience step up? The attached draft policy may be
modified to reflect whatever the Board decides.

Water Code § 30520

Within 30 days after the election of the first directors and thereafter within 30 days after taking
office pursuant to Section 10554 of the Elections Code the directors shall meet and shall elect
one of their number president and may elect one of their number vice president.

Elections Code § 10554
Elective officers, elected or appointed pursuant to this part, take office at noon on the first Friday

in December following the general district election. Prior to taking office, each elective officer
shall take the official oath and execute any bond required by the principal act.



RESOLUTION NO. 1-2012
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING BOARD POLICY FOR
ELECTION AND ROTATION OF BOARD OFFICERS

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 30520 provides that, within thirty days of
directors taking office after a general district election the Board of Directors shall
meet and elect one of their members President of the Board and may elect one of
their members vice-president; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors considers that experience with Board
procedures and customs, knowledge of the District’s operations and facilities, and
familiarity with the laws governing county water districts, gained while serving as
a member of the Board of Directors is invaluable to a director assuming the office
of President of the Board of Directors; and,

WHEREAS, having experienced directors serve in the role of President of the
Board promotes effective and efficient governance and continuity of District goals
and policies; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to adopt a policy to ensure that
Directors have an opportunity to acquire experience and knowledge prior to being
elected to the office of President of the Board; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors believes that the existing policy of rotation of
each of the members of the Board into the office of President and Vice-President
of the Board is beneficial to the District and to the Directors by allowing each to
bring his or her own talents to the running of the District;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District as follows:

1. The term of the President and the Vice-President of the Board of Directors
shall be for one year [two years], commencing on January 1% [of the year
following each general District election]. In the event the office of President of the
Board becomes vacant prior to the end of his or her term, the Vice-President shall



become President of the Board to complete the remainder of the term. A director
may serve two consecutive terms as President of the Board. Completing the
unexpired term of President where a vacancy has occurred, shall not disqualify a
director from serving as President for two full consecutive terms.

2. Commencing with the year in which this Resolution becomes effective
(2012), it shall be the policy of the Board that a Director shall have served on the
Board of Directors for a minimum of four (4) years before being elected to the
office of Vice-President of the Board, and that a Director shall have served on the
Board for at least five (5) years prior to being elected President.

3. The policy that the director serving as Vice-President shall be next in line
for election to the office of President, shall continue. As the terms of the
President and Vice-President expire, the director with the next most seniority
shall be elected to the office of Vice-President and then President in order.

4. When the Director having the least seniority on the Board of Directors is
elected to the office of President, the Director with the most seniority shall be in
line for election to the office of Vice-President, and the rotation of office shall
continue with each Director following in order of seniority.

5. If a vacancy occurs in the office of President or Vice-President prior to the
end of a term for that office, then it is the policy of the Board that the Director who
would next succeed to that office at the end of the term be elected to serve the
balance of the term in which the vacancy occurred as well as the next full term for
that office.

6. Whenever a person who has not previously served as Director is elected
to the Board of Directors, that person shall assume the last place in the order of
rotation, notwithstanding the position of his predecessor.

2 This policy reflects the preference of the Board of Directors as to the
experience of the directors serving as President and Vice-President and the
rotation of the office of President and Vice-President of the Board, and may be
suspended or superseded at any time by subsequent action of the Board.

ADOPTED THIS 10™ day of January 2012 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Anthony J. Lima
Board President



Attest:

Ken Deck
Board Secretary





















TviOL
%0000~ 28 28hY %2
%66 /- Ll G'80L¥ Z'G89 8'96.¢ L'¥96G AON
%9¥ €L~ 6°205- GelE 6'6¥Cl |'zece 9zee PO
%ZLL 0L~ z9¢e- G'19¢ee GzerlL G'6662 8'8re dog
%62 L L~ £ /8e- 2862 £Le8l 1'0692 £ L6V bny
%¥9'LL- L LOb G192 9'8z¢ee ¥'€5LT 605 Ine
%29 92" 9966~ L¥Z2 9°/£82 7779l £0ze unp
%01 62" ¥ SPG- 6,981 6/GLE L'¥eEL G'90¢ Aey
%68 1€- 7' 9Ly ¥67L v POre 9'LL0L 1822 Jdy
%65 62" g'Lee- g0zl | '€69¢ 6'88. |'Gee lepy
%25 ¥2- Z'e8l- Lyl Z'8L6E 8¢9 Z152 CEE
%6 LL- 6'99- G'elE v'GLLY 9'90¢ 9'90¢ uer
souasayId soualayiq [EJoL (dv 28¥'v) [ejoL [e30 Ajypuoy
abejusoiad 1004 aloy aAeInwNg L JaI] ulaoueeg  aARNwWnD
a3LVINILST IVNLOV

LL/L/L JO SE padlOAU| 3je( 03 JBSA
L10Z 4B Jepusjed
(3994-210y ul) | 4311 ZZ-INd S9Seyaind Jajepp papioduw] puejmoy



YIUuon
29(] AON 120 deg Bny ine unp  Aep Idy e qed uep

00g

000°}

00S°L

0002

0062

000°¢

00S°¢

000'¥

JBlep L JelLm
|elo] 2AlEINWUND @ | OOWF.V
[ejoL AjyuoN @

000°G

saseyaind 19)ep 22-INd L1102 >O_

(dv) 1e3oL Ajyauop



IV.LOL

%0000~ 80G'6- 80G'6 237
%) ¥e- 701 '2- 9.8 6'G68'C 1'2L9'9 1'9g5 AON
%ZE - 1¥8'L- £26'L 0'ZEV'S 0'9/0'9 80LL 00
%9.'ve- 99/'L- LeL'L 8Zrl'Y 2'G9E'S £20L 1dag
%l 9z- 9.9'L- BEE'D L'G¥8'y 6'299't 9’669 bny
%.L¥ 82" BLS'L- ors's L'0¥5'S €'/96'E ¥'G¥9 Inp
%2l 0g- Zev'L- ¥SL'Y 1’9819 6'12€'¢ 8'689 unp
%95 €€~ 0ge’L- Z96°E 6'G/8'9 1'Z€9'C 2,99 Aepy
%00°8¢€- 0T’ - 69L'e L'EPS' L 6'796'L £'065 Jdy
%L T Z00'L- LIE'T 7'EEL'S 9v.LE') L '¥0S e
%.L0°Gh- ¥l G8S'L G/£9'8 G'0/8 ey ged
%62 - eye- Z6. 1'860'6 €677 €677 uer

souasslig SouaIBlIQ [elol (dv 805'6) [eloL [ejo1 Ajupuoiy

abejuasiad 1004 aloy aAllEInwnNg L Ja1] ulaoueleg 2AERINWND

a3lviniLs3 IVNLOY

LL/LIL 3O Se padioAu| aje( 0} Jeap
L1L0Z Jea ) Jepuaje)
(3@94-a10y ul) L-181] saseyaind M PUB|Mmoy




=1

YIuopn
AON PO ag bBny ine unp  Aepy udy  Jepy ge4

uep

000}

0002

000°¢

000°Y

000°S

000°9

000°Z

19lep | ol m
[ej0] aAjRINWND @

[ejolL Alyuo @

000°8

- 000'6

Saseyaind TJMI PUBIMOY L10Z >O%

00001

(dv) 1e30L Alyauoy






1ab










WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

271 South Brea Canyon Road
Lo e Walnut, Calfornia 91789-3002 + (908) 595-1268 - (626) 964-6551
Website: www.wvwd.com - Fax: (909) 444-5521

Allen L. Wu
President
Election Division |

Edwin M. Hilden December 29, 2011
First Vice President

Election Division Il
Barbara A. Carrera
Second Vice President
Election Division Il

Theodore L. Ebenkamp

Assistant Treasurer
Election Division IV Mr. Ken Deck
General Manager
Scarlett P. Kwen —
et ar 9 Rowland Water District
Election Division V 3021 South Fullerton Road

STAEE Rowland Heights CA 91748
Michael K. Holmes Dear Mr. CKZ\M

General Manager
Secretary

Erik Hitchman Enclosed for your reference is a current roster of District officers and senior staff.
Assistant General Manager  The attached reflects changes made during our annual reorganization conducted
Chief Engineer earlier this month.

an Teuber

virector of Finance Should you have any questions with regard to the District or if | may ever be of
SABRCUA any service, please feel free to contact me.

Sandra Olson

Director of

Ag?ncinci‘st(r)ative Services Very truly yours,

LEGAL COUNSEL WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

H. Jess Senecal \(\W

MICHAEL HOLMES
General Manager

MH:gb

Enclosure



WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
271 S. Brea Canyon Road
Walnut, California 91789

2012 ROSTER

Board of Directors

Allen L. Wu, President
Edwin M. Hilden, First Vice President
Barbara A. Carrera, Second Vice President
Theodore L. Ebenkamp, Assistant Treasurer
Scarlett P. Kwong, Director

Staff

Michael K. Holmes, General Manager/Secretary
Erik Hitchman, Assistant General Manager/Chief Engineer
Sandra Olson, Director of Administrative Services
Brian Teuber, Director of Finance

Legal Counsel

H. Jess Senecal, Esq.
Timothy J. Gosney, Esq.

U:\Rosters\WVWD Roster-2012.doc









}BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION Il

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION 11l

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN MENDOZA
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VII

% THREE VALLEYS MWD
i :

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711

P_hone: 909_—621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled the
first and third
Wednesday of
each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Information: (909) 621-5568 Date: December 7, 2011

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Special Board Meeting of Wednesday, Dec ember 7, 2011.

Approved: Motion #11-12-4841 (7-0 vote) to approve the draft CY 2012
meeting schedule as presented.

Approved: Motion #11-12-4842 (7-0 vote) to approve scheduling of a public
hearing during its January 18, 2012 regular meeting for the purpose of
hearing testimony regarding the proposed redistricting of the Three Valleys
MWD division boundaries. The Board encourages public engagement in, this
process. Comments may be sent to the District, Attention: 'Executive
Assistant.

Approved: The Board will suspend committee meetings beginning in January
2012 in lieu of twice monthly board meetings. Each of the meetings will be
properly agendized as regular meetings. The meetings will be held on the first
and third Wednesday of each month at 8:00 a.m.

Note: The December 21, 2011 Board meeting is cancelled

Future meeting dates:

. January 4, 2012—Regular Board Meeting
. January 18, 2012—Regular Board Meeting

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximate'ly
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 600,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.







cLog/or

awn
siy) e aqejieae sapunoddo [enuajod Jayio ou aae 219y pue SUOHENOZAU [BNJOR
Jouod e 0y passaiSoad jou aaey dn awod saey jeyy soniunuoddo jje ApuaLiny

“BOIR [E90] Y} JO aPISINO SHYSL 1ojem aseyound o3 samuniioddo
Sumnsind are QMAM 3 AN " 2fSUDLL 12044 wiia [-SuoT v 2japduwio)

PIOH YO

JUBUIIPLS Y 2SUDYIXT - IDLSIF 42104 QUROD &3]0 4 JuaNf U]

ISUBYD) ON JuB[d Juduneai], DI Y3 Jo Ino Iajem suiseyoind
Jo Ayiqissod a1 uo DI Yilm SUOISSNISIP UNSAq 2ARY JJEIS AMAM ¥ AMY

(D1D) Auedwo) Sunesuu] vuiae)) woly Addng 1ajep SANEBWDY Y [E1UII0]

“us1sap Adeuiwuipad giim Suofe 103load 21j129ds AU} uIUljal
Apms L1]1qIsea) op 01 DJAR YA PAIOBIU0D SBY ADUSY JOJBAN UISEE 2uan ]

aMAm
P AMY ‘vuowog fo (1) ynum spafosd samwm ponuatod fo juawdopaaq

*pa3o(diuod 9 PINOYS MIIADI [BIUDLIUOIAUT DU} UDLAL JO SuL O} SUILIIIUOD
JNSS1 UB PISILL DALY Ay [, “SAdWIONT (A DHHT 241 JO Spuiy Sy ul S1judLwodrse oy,

‘A urpnjoul saous3e
I 203 Amiqernal Ajddns 1o1em soueyua 03 Pafod [enuojod  FIMISHT
A2ID | BIOPIDYILQ B IFLISIT 42104 SUISIFE] DIGUES DT I} SUGISSHISIT

ES{TEE)

ON "UISBE UIBJA] JO UISEE] [BAUIY) U} OIS WOLJ JWOD PINod Jajem SIUT "M

0} AJ[emuaAd pue wskg oNsaWo-[2D) 24 Ojul 3t 2A0u “19jem donpoad 01 A1) ayy
10 SI [BJU2)04 "Pasn 2q p[nod Anoedeo $$90X2 SIY) MOU UO UOISSNOSIP UL AIB Sdouade
ay 1, "Anoedes uononpoid $s20X2 JO JUNOWE 9[QRIDPISUOD B SEY JANUYA Jo A1)

Ajddns 1em dojoaap
0] JAMIYA\ JO A1) S PUR IDIEA\ UBGINGNS 2NSDWOC-[8)) s SUPIop

‘[eacadde 10) epuadyy preog yoseal ay) uo paseyd

3q 01 JUSLWNIOP [BUL] Y A WL SIY] SULIND MIIADLI0J preog] ay) 0] papiaoad

3 [[1M JUALNDOP 1) pue AIRNUE[-pI Ul 99UdWLLod 0) pajedionue s1 pouad
ADIADL DT[N Y], *IOUIWWOD [[IM $8200d YT [BMIOE A PIAIDIAL §1 JUDUINIOP
PasiAa1 A 23u0 05 “192l0ad 2 wo Asudse peal A ST A uLwmaop vOID
R[] Y] U0 SIUIWWOD papiAoid pue pamalAdl 2ABY (JMAM PUE (MY Wodf JJes

"30130 10MISI 2Yp 01 BIGRH BT Ul “PAIE JIIYM

wouy * pAlg Joquey] ur surfadid pue SUOLEIS 19)S00q 0AY} JONISUOD O JABY
[ dMY JEBYRq S, AN U0 uiseq [QHGED UBS U JO INO 19jeMm jesn pue
2onpoud pnom oUSSWO(] [BD) ASUiINg 43F0 4 SHding dsauoq v

JUDLULLIOD 10] PANALNSIP UdD( dALY

SIUSWPUILIE JUUTPN[ U} JO Yrip 1sa1e] oy Juswidpal mau atp jo [pacidde uodn
J|qelajsuen 9q pnom jusweaise jey ] 109foid AousSe-nnw o) 01 pan JuswIISE
ue dojaAap 0] JAISEULIDIEM JIM JUILIIITE UB 0] W0 dABY A "103f0ad o1j10ads e
0} pan aq 0} 11 saxmbai JuswaalSe Wodxs pue 25e101s B JuawSpn[ jusLmo oy Jopun

Juawaambai dn ueapo ayy Suneunwie

JuowaIBYy 95.10)S pue as) aanoun(uo)) e dojaAsp 0] JOISEULIDIEAN (LA
uppiom a1e apy “dn ues[d JojEMpPUNOIS SI 31 JI SI UISE] 21 JO N0 papodxo
3q ued J97eM AeM A[UO 9 AJUSLINY “UIISDULIIID Y UISDY [21GDD UDS

‘asn [eo1jeuaq o) 1nd 9q ueo Loy el 0s spuny a5yl

95B9[21 0} §JOLNSI(] 0] U} JO ISUNUT 1599 I U 2 p[nom J] "paacidde Kjsnoisaid
N00S$ 9Y} JOPUILINS 3M UISB UIBJA] 9} UM SINSSI 95810]S Y} JNO yiom

0} 91qe 21 JAMAM %% MY [Bun jey dnois ay) 01 UoREPUSUILOddL AUL D [[1M )]

‘dn uea[o 1o1em punosd pue sarjddns Jogem

poduwi 03 1os§jo “Ajiqerfaa Ajddns 1ojem ur aseaIdU] "(PUBR[MOY pue A[[EA
nueAy “SuneSLL] BUIACD “BIOPUSID) ‘BSNZY JO A1) Sapnjouy) Jjouag]
[euorSoy s1jouag [enuajod “(302foad snyy Joy Aouade pesj Y St pUBMOY)
210N palosg Liaaoeday siomupuncssy [puorday Ouady-upnp

aanynj pue soN-- A[ddng 12w A I[qBIIY PUE LS IPIACL] ]

sneg

s109l01 JuaLIn)




cloz/e/L

.u.mo:u>:ue,:uu:mE._Buvo::uEp:_.__uomEN.\ﬁ_n:n_ﬁ:n:_:ﬁﬁs
pue SUIXIUL JI0AIDSAI DWOS Sunen[ead pue Sunsa) AUaund si 19Lsi(] Ay ], "suonnjos
sunesniu puij 03 151 Auowd sy uo pAJE[EIsd USAq SeY LN} INSSI Ue SISIY Y
“woajqoad ammua ay) 0A[0sa1 0) padojoAap aq 0) 104 sey 19[[nq dISewW B A[2reuniiojun)
"DAJ0SAI pUE AT} 0] SIE9A OU) JOAO PISSAUPPE UI( SBY TR InSSE Fulofuo

ue u2aq sey siy ], 'souoz ainssaad soddn oy ur uonesYLNIN SULLING0L 7RSI

o} uonnjos e ansmd o3 398png ende) z107 - 1107 2y w paacidde usaq aaey spung

*sanssi AJ1[enb Jagem Jueoyugis ul Jnsal ueo paxodyoun
Y[ J1 pue 197em 31qeiod JO JUSLIRaL) OU) Ul PIsn SuIaq JULIIUISIP JULIND
a1 jo 1onpoid-Aq © St UONEOILNIN  “UONDHIDAT UOTIUINIYIN 1044259y

“1JUDD [01IU0D 10JOLL MU D) JO UOLR[[BISUL JOJ MO|[B 0] P2]E0[al UdD( SEY JIJUdDd
[04IU0D JOJOW PlO 3} pue paj[eisul Suleq amw stojow pue sdwnd moau *9dwoo
S1 [[2M Jom [BUORIPPE 2U0 JO uonppe 2], *M9dwod e;of Apewixosdde st yoafoad ay |,

"plinga a3o[dwod & Jo paou snowas ul st uoness dwnd oy, poequod
901AI3S INO J3pUN I SUIBJUIBW pUe saSeurewu (AL 18 Aipioe,] Ansnpuy
Jo LD © SISIY, "asn 10} gAY 01 J91em sdwund pue Aiioe,] 1918 AN ISEAM
2s0[ ueg ay Je payeoof st uoneys dund swyy, oprsddy | uonvis dwng

"UoNN|OS dANIIJD
1500 © dn pauado sey s1y) 9A21[2q 9M 12JUI)) BIE(] YY) O} SIOAIDS I JO DAOW YJ A

“AN[I9B] VAVOS [B13u50 dfeodnp ayisjjo ue yonnsuo) dn-yovg Yavos

a3uey) oN 1amod Jejos asn 0) sue[d AJIPOA]

‘sorouode SuLIoqySIou 0] I9jem pajakdal apiaoad o Ajiqe

a1 sn 2A13 Afrenuajed pnod pue Aipiqeras A[ddns 1orem pajo£oa1 S,IMAM
2 S, Sudueyua A)eaid ‘ANJIoR] 32310 9S0[ UBS A 0} AN[108,]

IOJEAN 9ISEAN BUOWIO ] U} 31} [[1M SIY) JeU) SI 31jousq JofejAl "mo[) ABm-0m1
© Se pausisop Suroq S1 SIYL "WASAS S, YSNOIU] JUB[J JUaUNeaL], 191
2)SEA\ 9SO UBS U WOIJ JAjem pa[okoar s MAM Alddns 03 2q pinom
uonoauuod At Jo asodind Ay Y 01 MY — HoUIIUUOD PAIIKIAY

*Auedwoy) SuneSLup eBuIA0)) SN WoIJ Ul 19jem Sullq 0) IMpuod
) 2q PO SHp “A[[PUOLIPPY "M 0} AN[iqerjal Addns sojem [euonippe
apraoad pinom uonIRULOD SIY], 19pa3,] Aunoy) aSuel() 39 YA Y JedU

"PIOH UQ paveoo] s sutedld *auyadid puds ojipvg - uf-a1f Auasiauig mupny
“Juswsoe|dal 10} PINPAYIS 218 ASU) ‘PIIDAOISIP IR SOA[BA JANIIJIP UM
SuroS-up -wresgoxd Suisiozoxs sAea Sulouo o jo wed v - wwaSodd quifay aapw 4

“Pa[2A221 0] SIAWOISTD

Q| [PUONPPE UL HIAUOD O SN IQEUD [[Im S1Y ] “Paajdwios usdq SEY Peoy] uouo[|n,
0} peoy| arey) woly surpadid yout S0 ue jo uone([eisu] "N2[dwod st peorey]
pue a1rey) “9sor ues ur uone[eisul adid pajosoay sauiadid pappAsay pue s|qeiog
30q J[eIsul 0} (MY 10J 2SO URg 79 SA[ESON JO JIUI0O JSEAHON U0 JUILIISED

ue Surmooxd uo Suryiom st Ansnpuy jo A1) “93e|dwod st suradid 10184, pajoooy

"Pe0l IN0JIP Y} W03 [|LM ISOf
ueg uoneredss opelr) So[eSON O JO W] " SUIUIPIL] 192418 2SOf UDS

*SIUIIISED
2] SULINIDS UO SUCHEHOTIU 1A PIBALIOJ A0 O] JJBIS pazuoyine sey pieog M
*Aadoad puejmoy uyof o UM SJUIWISED Papasu 10j [esieadde ue papraocad

SB[ UOSEJA] % UOSBJA 'SIMINISEIjul SUlsIX JO uolieao[al 0] se 10L0si au jo
sonipqisuodsa o o [jads Apprewngn (v jey Juswoaide a1y Suidopasp Jo sseoid
a1 ul 1 JJRIS "SanI[e] 191si Surjejsutal A[[enjusas pue Sutuopuede ul ssnuoLd
SJOLISI(] 2Y3 N0 Ae] 0] Jeourdug JOLISI(T AU YIM Jou Sey JJel§ "710T JO ouenb

pug uononnsuod uidaq o1 Suidoy a1e Loy sajEoIpUL Y WO J[NPIYIS MoU S|

"WISAS Jajes pajokoal ay Juswoalddns [jum paonposd 1a1eA) “PIIONOSUOD
aq [ uones dumd SuLemop Jojesm punoid e ‘uoneredss ai jo

wed sy 1995 07 “~xoidde Aq paomo] aq [[1m 1290 SI[RSON "SNOBL PEOi[eL
JU WOl peol 3y Jo uoneredas oy 01 onp uoneaofal aunbai jeyy souradid
Sunsixo Jo junowre JuedyIusis € sey MY * UOUDIndaS apBaD) SADSON

§329[04, uonANIISUOD) °I|




cLoz/ern

“Aenuep ayep o) piul ul jjes

“Zon3upoy [e1sA1) SI0JRN[IoR] JJEIS "Paielduos udaq sey Suluel ] JON[0e] jJelS

01 pauasaad oq [[1m [Ppowt d1eL dY Jo Yelp & pajedionue st 3| "Ssauisng Sulop 1Psi( Aprig 21wy
auy) Jo 1509 Y 93JE 1LY} uoTeuLIojulL pajsanbal |je papiacid usaq sey JuR)NSuo)
*AQ J10M 0] 1ONPUOD PUB SO JO PO B JO Jjels Aq Judwdojosdp pue juswdojorap
JJUIS POnUNUOd IPN[OUL [[IA YDIUAL JTEIS YIIA SNUIUOD [[IM SUOLSSNOSIP dn A0[]0,
L0°€ PouBULIOjIag YSIY J0f SWaned,, pa1odiuos sy [[BH OLIF PUB BUIDG MEA apnpsuy

aufiovgydnosny supwpy ynm uawdopaadq ffo)s pup [pUONDZINGSIC

WSAS JUIWASEURIA SHOAN Y Sunmnsut jo ssao0ad ay) pes

0] AIRNUE[ Ul JURINSUOD ) YA TUDIOAM WIBaq [[1A JJEIS "JJBIS 90UBUL] 10LSI(]
[IA P212NpPuod aq [[im Sutuien [euonippe 939[dwoo si juswdopaap 90U “2IEM)JOS
Jd1D Y puE SWISAS [RIOURUL] §,1010SIC] SU) UsdMIaq uoneI3auL Jo JudwdoPadp
Surodapun Apuauny) "7z Aenuer o pajedionue s uoneustwadw] “Sulo3uo usaq
SEI] JUDUIDUTJOI 3IEAJOS PUE SUILITL JJT)S 19JUa)) BIE(] S I8 PI[[EISUL Udq SARY
pue paseyond usaq IALY SIOAIDS [RUOHIPPE OM ], "JIBMIJOS SOUBUSIUIRIA PISRUBIA
[ende jo uonejuswaidun s 2q [ sseyd IxoN ‘707 ABNUER[ JOJ PIJELUNSD

st uonejuowoydw [ng ‘weiSold Sulfa1 0] JULNSUOD I FUD{IOM UI2q SBY JJeIS

*Z10T Ateruqay ut Sumpes -sjooload [eydes yiim poreroosse

soniAndE spom Suideuew 10f suonestdde LD ypm SaBISIUL JUOHN[OSAI
w2]qoId JSWO0ISNO SUIWEIS O} SIIAIOR JUSWITEUBLU PUB ID[AIDS
Iawoisnd Jo uoneiSejun fuswdinbs pue sanioe} AJ[LN JO 2UBUJUTEW

01 paje[ad S[ELAJeW pue lom SurSeueur 10§ wo)sAs sjuawa[du--w)sig
JuswaSeurA Miop pozusnduio) (¢ ~ioquydag ur Sunueig--jusuafeus
SPI0221 PUE DIUONO[O “TUINPIYOS 30IN0SII “UOHEUIPIOOD UOHINNSUOD
quawsFeurw penuos Judwsseuew sdexped piq “Suryoel 1500 pue 13png
100lo1d [endes spuawpduy ssjoafod [endes SuiBeuew toj suogeonddy -
A dD NuswaSeuey wetSold [ende) (z snSny ut Suneg--suoneardde
SSIUISN( JO UONERISIIUI JOJ UOHEPUNO) [EILULDS) SU) SIYSI[qRISI Sordajens
jusweoe|dal pue JUIWYSIGINIAl J2sse SFurI-ZUO| PUE ADUBUI)UIRLL
‘suonjesado “uononnsuod ‘uSIsap ‘Surjopow ‘sisk[eue WasAs A
Surjqeus “walsAs uonnqLISIp §,10LYS1(] 24} NOqe ejep [eonud samde)
—uswdeuey ee( 19ssy (| :s12f0id [ 9seyd -- uvjd 2152w4S 1]

"LWOISAS §[D) 21 0jul [opoU AU deLSUI

0} 2q 1M sd2)s IXON "[OPOLL AU} AULJAL O} PUE [2POLL AU} J2A0 OF 01 JJuIS [JIM 1oL
MAH "Mapdwos s1 [2pojy "A[n[ A[Tes Ul UeSaq UOTRII[E)) "PULT JUnf Uo p[ay sem
Sun2at UONEUIPIO0D UONBIGI[E) [opoul ay) ojul ndut 0} Bjep [BOLI0)SIY JO AJOLIBA
e Joyes 01 ‘SuusawSuz Y(JH JuLI[NSuod M Sunpom sI JJeIg "usIsa( ul s1 [9pojA

"2IRMIJOS 9Y) YSNOIL) SMO]J 211] UNI 0] PIsn 9q ued

|opowr ay ], “10em Summof) AJenoe Aq pauwojiad Suteq APUALING dJe S159)
MO[J 211 "2INJIEJ € 0} 9np painbai st umop INYS B 1UaAD 1) ul $35eIno
Jatem 10 aanssard mof Sunurod urd £q 991AK9S JOWOISNO 19Y30q Surpracid

ur djay Appjewnn ues 3 "A9UID1JJ3 WIISAS UOHNLSIP UO SOLIBUADS JO
£3917RA B UNL 0] |00} B YIIM JJBIS Splacad [[1m [opow oNneIpAy oy, wi2psds
STD 24} o1l UOUDLS2IU] P JuAUdO[PAZD [2PO JHNIPAL] 2ION DGDIOS

UONEZIVESIQ PUL JILISI( 19AN SSE[D 159G “[I1




cloz/e/L

"DDIAIDS JALIOISND paoidull 0} BuLIojuow
AroyRA Wy sjauaq Autwe apiaoad [[im sty |, 9]y s1omsi Ay jo Auolew
21 01 WASAS Sunpoen oIy A & Sunuadwrjduil aq [[Im 191sI(] 2 Aenuef AJ1ea uj

wiapsds Sungova | 2112 4

*s)[nsal ADAINS dU) uo paseq sdais pxou
dojoaap pue £oAIns JO $)[NSAI SSNOSIP 0] AIBNUE[ PIUL JUBINSUOD AU} Y Funoow
aq [[IM JJEIS “IOQUIDAON UI SIIZNENS A D A PIIONPUCO SEA AOAINS IOWOISND)

‘aseq
JOWUOISND JALISI(] AU} 21BONPa Ja1dq 03 sadoy ut JoLsi(] Y3 Jnoqe sFessau
aamsod e dojoadp 03 saISeIRNS A D) YA SUDLIOM S1 [JRIS SUONDIY INGH

T10T Arnue Les uonejuawldul pajewnsy suljuo
JUNODDE J12Y] MaIA/ARd 0] JUNOJJE UE YSI[QEISI 10 JuoARd 2UIT QU0 B 2B 0) Nul| B
MO[[0] 0} JDLOISND DY) JO QIR Y] 2 [[IM I)IS oM D) O1 JUDLIDIUTUD 1SIMIUL Y,

“JUNO2DE JIOY] MIIADL

0} SIDWOJSNO MO][e 0} AJI[Iqe 2y pue dulj-uo Aed [[1q SB Yons S901AI08
poppe Surpiaold 0} UOKIPPE Ul 9)IS A[PUSLIJ-ISSN JILIOSND 210W B SuIpiaotd
Kq 901AI98 12WO)SND SDUBYUD 0) 51 [0S OU, " 2USGaM TMYH Jo 2yvay

"ssa00ad o Suruijad pajojdwo) ‘undaq sey spodas uonoadsur

uononpoud Jo uoneiSau] “1eNdwod BIA SISPIO YoM 119Y] 979]dI0D PUB SAII031 MOU
[ouuosiad §O) “paleIZagul A[[NJSSa0ons Uaaq ABY SI9PIO HOM 2DIAIIS JIWOISND N[,
IAIFG 1W0ISN ) [euondadxy

“IQJSUR) RJEP SIUONIS[O put AS0[OUYD9] SSI[I1M JO 2SN AU} FUIOUBLUS
£q 2014108 12W0)SNO da01dunt pue Miom Jaded sonpar 0} padopaasp
Suiaq s1300loxd SIY] * SO 0T UONDISAIUY IIPL() Y104 2IINLDS JFUIOISHD)

"LpuoW A19A2 JO Aepsan] U oY) doysIIom
pleog] B 2[Npayos AR[NSal 0} WYl UONIR UE PEY SULAdA PIEOg UIg JOQUIDAON JU ]

uefJ orgspens/doysspom preog

23uey) oN "93e101S Jojem pa[oLoal
J0J e B Jo juawdojaaap oy Joj ApmS AI[IqIsea,] Iyl uo A1) Yim SUnHoAy

"SUOISSNOSIP 94 Ul (M AM

2% QMY PapnjouL Sey A1) 9y, “Iojem PajoAoal 21038 Ajjenuajod pinos e
SY L "eaig] pue leg puoLRL(] UdamIDq "KM LG 9U) JO 158 UOAURD) Jouuo],
Ul 9YB'] © JO UORONISU0D S uo Apms A)1jiqisea) e SutoSiopun Ajjuaumnd

st joaloxd Ansnpuy jo A0 S, * aypT uodun) sauuof ‘Cusnpuy fo 45D

JJIUIE SUIZNIT) J0F IIUIN[FUY [EUOISIY PUE [EINI[OF “AT




clozre/

pieog Aq paacadde sayepdn jsajer "a8ueyd sme[ se Sunepdn soxmbay] - suoppnS2Yy pup SapNY LIS
"SIE9A 921U} 0} 0M]) A1DAD SI|TU
[ouuosiad 1oy sajepdn pue smaraal Jo1sI AU “smel 2aKo[dwa/tofordwa

‘paeog ) Aq pasoadde AJuooa1 SuOISIADL 1S9IB] SuISUBLD-19AD JO ISNELOAY * SUONDINSIY PUD SINY J2UNHOSLA ]
“I91EM PI[OADD] O] SW)SAS
parajdwo) uoneSLu 9]qeied SurSIXG JO UOISIDAUOD)  SUOISIZAUC) 42104 paprdoay

-Kjddns sarem s, 01 10edur JuediuSIS “[ 10T JO Y2IBI

ur sjuswasoidu 29 SouBULJUIBL JO] AJI[IOB] JUSUNEAL} JAIBM [INOWAI AN
119U JO umop Jnys 939[dwod v pue mo[j paonpal e Suruuerd st (AN
‘sanssi Jolew Aue noyim pajajdwo) umog nyg AJfIon.f JuAuvaL ] ipnowday aip fo umop nys (op-g 1 10f 2andasg

“3uneoo jured oy SurSewrep Jool a1 JO SITPa LANO 31 LIU
porajdwo)) “Anp are| wr uedaq saueday ‘7L W | 1L 03 sdedas jool Joudx Surpuod dojanap sajed Jool oy, z P [ aury parer fo amyd dop awday

*SUBD DAJBA 29 SOAJEA S)I JO AlSaqul Sutuepuiely (g 03 wedu]

pajeidwon ‘poload Sutaed pue Sulde)INsdI 100NS " IS34 PUD JISUF—2RUBAY 3]V
"Jop1A0ad 21eMJOS [BIOUBULY
parerdwo) pue Suifjiq Ino Aq opessdn a1em1yos * appsSds) waisAg Suig 2[j2SS0)

‘pIe & J0msi oY) Jo uontod WINog It} SS0I08 JUSLISSE UOISSIUSURL],
pae[dwo) * fuado g JPIySIE U0 JUARUISUT 24M2044 O UOSIpF [0 ‘08 Aq jsanbay
e uonddwo))

SLOAr0¥d AALATINOD LI




	Agenda January 10, 2012
	Tab 1.1-Minutes December 12, 2011 Regular Meeting
	Tab 1.2-Minutes December 27, 2012 Special Meeting
	Tab 1.3-Demands on General Fund Account-December 2011
	Tab 1.4-Investment Report-December 2011
	Tab 1.5-Calendar of Events-January and February 2012
	Tab 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for December 2011
	Tab 2.2-Presentation from National Demographics on Results from Review of 2010 Census Data for Existing Director Divisions
	Tab 2.3-Resolution No. 1-2012 Amending Board Policy for Election  and Rotation of Board Officers
	Tab 2.4-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 2.5-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 2.6-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 2.7-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 3.1-Water Purchase Report
	Tab 3.2-Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 4-Intentionally Left blank
	Tab 5.1-Letter from Mr. Michael Holmes, Walnut Valley Water District
	Tab 6.1-Three Valleys Minutes December 7, 2011-Special Meeting
	Tab 6.2-Project Ad Hoc Committee-Summary of Projects

